Message

From: , Haowe._. Raory {(“l\/IQ/(“l\/I(“Qii (b)(e) : ,
(b)(6)
Sent: 1/20/2023 2:16:20 PM .
To: ! Maccareoll_ Amher [(CMSZCMCSY (b)(s)
(b)(6)
Subject: FW: FW: Closing the Statistical Loophole in MCO Tax Waivers

Attachments: Copy of B1 B2 and M1 M2 (4).xIsx; Statististical Loophole Paper for OCD Draft (1).docx

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 3:51 PM

To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>;
Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS) <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>; Burns, James (CMS/CMCS) <James.Burns@cms.hhs.gov>;
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>;
Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)
<Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Sagandykov, Makhmud (CMS/OACT) <Makhmud.Sagandykov@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Closing the Statistical Loophole in MCO Tax Waivers

Dear Rory,

Please see attached and in the SharePoint link below the revised MCO tax loophole paper. As requested, we have given
more information on the background, more information why this addresses the criticisms in MFAR, and revised the
recommendations. Of interest, it does not appear as though the percentage of taxes that do not exploit the statistical
loophole and pass the B1/B2 but do not pass the M1/M2 is very high according to the calculations that we have been
able to do. Only Washington IP, Pennsylvania NF, and California NF appear to fit into this category of those we have
measured so far. Our assumption had been that it would be more disruptive to existing taxes. | think this is still a work in
progress. However, if it’s not terribly disruptive, perhaps we may want to revisit replacing the B1/B2 with the M1/M2
entirely. This would certainly have the advantage of being simpler and more straight forward. Changes are highlighted in
yellow.

Best,

Jonathan

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2022 1:45 PM

To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>;
Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS) <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>; Burns, James (CMS/CMCS) <James.Burns@cms.hhs.gov>;
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>;
Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Closing the Statistical Loophole in MCO Tax Waivers

Dear all,

We discussed the changes to the statistical loophole paper at today’s tax team meeting. Having received approval from
Stuart, | plan on sending this on to Rory. Thank you.
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Best,

Jonathan

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 12:08 PM

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

| have started to work on revising the statistical loophole paper in line with Rory’s comments from the meeting on
9/13/2022. | have added more background that discusses the problem in general. | have also added an discussion of how
we tried to close down this loophole as part of MFAR. | have deleted the options of requiring states to pass both the
M1/M2 and the B1/B2 as well as the option to leave the B1/B2 as it is. | have added several sentences pointing out why
this approach addresses some of the criticisms that we received from commenters in MFAR of being too subjective. |
have added another option of requiring the Medicaid activity test with the proxy commonality and giving them the
option to pass the M1/M2 instead. | have revised the recommendation.

Statistical Loophole Paper for OCD

Changes are highlighted in yellow. Please take a look and make changes or comments as you feel appropriate.
Best,

Jonathan

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 10:47 AM

To: Wiley, Evelyn (CMS/CMCS) <Evelyn.Wiley@cms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>;
Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard
(CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Sagandykov, Makhmud (CMS/OACT) <Makhmud.Sagandykov@cms.hhs.gov>; Truffer, Christopher (CMS/OACT)
<Christopher.Truffer@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin
(CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS) <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>; Burns, James
(CMS/CMCS) <James.Burns@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Closing the Statistical Loophole in MCO Tax Waivers

Dear Rory,

Please find attached the paper for discussion. Please also find an Excel spreadsheet comparing the results we got with
the B1/B2 test with the results that we would have gotten with the M1/M2 test.

Best,

Jonathan

From: Wiley, Evelyn (CMS/CMCS) <Evelyn.Wiley@cms.hhs.gov>
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Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 12:18 AM

To: Wiley, Evelyn (CMS/CMCS); Wiley, Evelyn (CMS/CMCS); Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS); Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS);
Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS); Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS); Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS); Cuno, Richard
(CMS/CMCS)

Cc: Sagandykov, Makhmud (CMS/OACT); Truffer, Christopher (CMS/OACT); Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS); Fan, Kristin

(CMS/CMCS); Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS); Burns, James (CMS/CMCS); Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)

Subject: Closing the Statistical Loophole in MCO Tax Waivers

When: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: https://cms.zoomgov.com/j/1609981910?pwd=SEx4aFlwZkJIMFIna2ljUVN60OXk57z09

Evelyn Wiley is inviting you to a scheduled ZoomGov meeting.

Join ZoomGov Meeting
https://cms.zoomgov.com/j (b)(6)

Meeting ID ................ { b)(ﬁ) ___________ |
Password;__(b)(6)__:

One tap moblle _____________________________
116692545252, (B)(6) 1US (San Josc)

...............................

+16468287666,,L (b)(6) !J'S (New York)
Dial by your location

+1 669 254 5252 US (San Jose)

+1 646 828 7666 US (New York)

833 568 8864 1US Toll- free
Meeting ID .............. (h)(! _5_) _____________
Passwordz (b)(6)

Find your “Tocal number: https://ems.zoomgov. com (b)(6)
Joinby SIP......._.__.

Passwordi..(b)(6).__{

si (b)(6) @sip.zoomgov.com

This meeting may be recorded. The host is responsible for maintaining any official recordings/transcripts of this meeting.
If recorded, this meeting becomes an official record and shall be retained by the host in their files for 3 years or if longer
needed for agency business. If a recording intends be fully transcribed or is being captured for the purpose of creating
meeting minutes, the host shall retain the record in their files for 3 years or if no longer needed for agency business,
whichever is later.
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Message

From: Howe_Rnrv {(“I\/IQ/(“I\/I(“Q\E ‘b)(s) | .
(b)(6)

Sent: 1/20/2023 2:18:10 PM ; .

To: ~Maccarroll. Amher ([CMS/CMCSY (b)(6) i ,
(b)(6) 5

Subject: FW: FW: Closing the Statistical Loophole in MCO Tax Waivers

Attachments: Michigan Brief for Joint Clearance March 24 2022.docx

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

CMS001112¢cv1579



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

CMS001113cv1579



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
https://cms.zoomgov.com (b)(6)

Meeting I0:.(0)6)__
Password (b)(6)

One tap mobile, ;
+16692545252.4._. {BMB). ___US (San Jose)
+1646828766¢  (D)(6) IS New York)

Dial by your location
+1 669 254 5252 US (San Jose)
+1 646 828 7666 US (New York)
833 568 8864 US Toll-free
Meeting I} '

[D; {
Password (b)(6)
Find your local number: https://cms.zoomgov.com/u/acL.o0USxYD

Join by SIP.

Passwords__ (D)6 __
sip: (b)(G) Wsip.zoomgov.com

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

CMS001114cv1579



Message

Sent: 5/2/2023 11:53:14 AM

1993 Final Rule
FR Vol 58 No. 155, 8/13/1993, 43156

2003 OIG Audit
https://oig.hhs.gov/oas/reports/region7/70202097.pdf

2004 OIG Audit
https://oig.hhs.gov/oas/reports/region7/70204006.pdf

2008 Final Rule
FR Vol 73 No. 36, 2/22/2008, 9685

2018 OIG Audit
https://oig.hhs.gov/oas/reports/region3/31600202.pdf

MFAR NPRM
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2019-11-18/pdf/2019-24763.pdf

MFAR NPRM Withdrawal
FR Vol. 86, No. 11, 1/19/2021

2021 EO
https://www.whitehouse.gov/briefing-room/presidential-actions/2021/01/20/executive-order-advancing-racial-equity-
and-support-for-underserved-communities-through-the-federal-government/

CMS001115¢cv1579



Message

From: Blalock, Nora [Nora.Blalock@mail.house.gov]
Sent: 4/25/2023 6:22:21 PM , )
To: Chadwick, Alpheus (CMS/OL)%, . , (b)(6) —
(b)(6) Martino, Maria
(b)(6)
CC: Flikier, Becca [Becca.Flikier@mail.house.gov]; Koetzle, Patrick [Patrick.KoetzIe@maiI.house.go;/]
Subject: RE: RE: FL CMS Call on Informational Bulletin

Attachments: CMS Bulletin 1-Pgr[2].pdf; Bulletin - MFAR Resurfacing Impact.pdf

Al:
Thanks for getting back to me so quickly!

Top-line, hospitals are saying that:
¢ The Informational Bulletin echoes themes from MFAR
o These are private agreements between providers
* Any changes to financing should be done through rulemaking and not in an Informational Bulletin

Sharing some of the materials that have been sent our way so you can get a sense of what we are hearing. If there is any
way y’all could hop on a quick call this week, that would be really helpful!

Thank you,
Nora

From: Chadwick, Alpheus (CMS/OL) <Alpheus.Chadwick@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 1:57 PM

To: Blalock, Nora <Nora.Blalock@mail.house.gov>; Martino, Maria (CMS/OL) <Maria.Martino@cms.hhs.gov>
Cc: Flikier, Becca <Becca.Flikier@mail.house.gov>; Koetzle, Patrick <Patrick.Koetzle@mail.house.gov>
Subject: RE: FL CMS Call on Informational Bulletin

Hello Nora — can you give me a sense of what you’ve been hearing from your constituents, which will help us prepare for
acall? Thx.

-Al

From: Blalock, Nora <Nora.Blalock@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 1:11 PM

To: Chadwick, Alpheus (CMS/OL) <Alpheus.Chadwick@cms.hhs.gov>; Martino, Maria (CMS/OL)
<Maria.Martino@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Flikier, Becca <Becca.Flikier@mail.house.gov>; Koetzle, Patrick <Patrick.Koetzle @mail.house.gov>
Subject: FL CMS Call on Informational Bulletin

Al & Maria:

| hope y’all are both doing well and enjoying your week! Becca (Frankel), Patrick (Wasserman Schultz) and | have been
hearing a lot from Florida hospitals about Florida’s Medicaid program and CMS’ Informational Bulletin. We just did a
check-in with Rick Van Buren, and he recommended we ask for a quick call with y’all on this issue.

Would y’all have any time in the next few days to chat with us?

CMS001116¢cv1579



Thank you so much!
Nora

Nora Blalock

Legislative Director

Office of Congresswoman Kathy Castor (FL-14)

202-225-3376 / nora.blalock@mail.house.gov

Click here to sign up for Congresswoman Castor's Email Updates

0 - ®HO

CMS001117¢cv1579



Message

From: _Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS): (b)(6) i .
(b)(6)
Sent: 1/31/2023 5:28:03 PM \
To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS: (b)(6)
(b)(6) iMaccarroll, Amber
| (B)(®) i |
- (b)(8) iSilanskis, Jeremy
(b)(6) z |
| (b)(6) 7
cc: Holligan. Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) ! (b)(6) L
(b)(G) Lane, Robert
5 (b)(6) E
(b)(6) j Barraza, Leticia
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
Subject: Revised FL LPPF Engagement Letter & Request List

Attachments: EC-FM-2023-FL-01-D Engagement Letter DRAFT (OCD comments Incorperated 012723).docx; EC-FM-2023-FL-01-D-
Document and Information Request revisions 012723.docx

Hi Rory.

The Branch updated the Engagement Letter based on the OCDs input (Dan & Anne Marie), and worked with DFP
(Jonathan) and updated items contained in the Request List. Robert, Leticia and | have reviewed.

Please let us know if this looks better or if you have other thoughts and we can update.

Thanks, Jay

CMS001118cv1579



Message

From: -Maccarrall_Amhet. {(“MQ/(“M(“Q\E (b)(6) E
L , (b)(6)
Sent: 1/31/2023 7:32:50 PM ,
To: Howe, Rory.(CMS/CMCS (b)(6) E
(b)(6) iSiIanskis, Jeremy
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
Subject: RE: RE: Revised FL LPPF Engagement Letter & Request List

Attachments: EC-FM-2023-FL-01-D Engagement Letter DRAFT (OCD comments Incorperated 012723) FMG.docx; EC-FM-2023-FL-
01-D- Document and Information Request revisions 012723 FMG.docx

Minus DFO-E and Jay.

Rory — attached are my initial edits to both the letter and the document/ information request.

Also wanted to flag that the letter says we expect the review to be performed remotely, but we will advise the state if
we need to come on-site. Want to make sure you are okay with that statement.

Thanks, Amber

From: Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 12:28 PM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>
Cc: Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) <Ricardo.Holligan@cms.hhs.gov>; Lane, Robert (CMS/CMCS)
<Robert.Lane@cms.hhs.gov>; Barraza, Leticia (CMS/CMCS) <Leticia.Barraza@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: Revised FL LPPF Engagement Letter & Request List

Importance: High

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

CMS001119¢cv1579



Message

From: -adams. lia (CMS/CMCS).! (b)(6) -
(b)(6)
Sent: 2/1/2023 3:02:40 PM X
To: __Howe. Rory (CMS/CMCS} (b)(6) e
(b)(6) EMaccarroII, Amber
_(CMS/CMCS (h)(6) i ,
(b)(6) Silanskis, Jeremy
(CMS/CMCS; (b)(6)
(b)(6)
Subject: FW: FW: Timeline

Attachments: Medicaid SDP Financing 4-21-22 rev.docx

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 2:59 PM

To: Barraza, Leticia (CMS/CMCS) <Leticia.Barraza@cms.hhs.gov>; Lane, Robert (CMS/CMCS)
<Robert.Lane@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS) <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS) <larrica.mosley@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Bonelli, Anna
(CMS/CMCS) <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard
(CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart
(CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS) <larrica.mosley@cms.hhs.gov>; Sebree,
Fredrick (CMS/CMCS) <Fredrick.Sebree@cms.hhs.gov>; Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov>;
Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Holligan, Ricardo (CMS/CMCS) <Ricardo.Holligan@cms.hhs.gov>; Schoonover,
Matthew (CMS/CMCS) <matthew.schoonover@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>;
Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: Timeline

Hello Ricardo and Dorothy. Rory reached out to us to see if we could work with you to come up with a timeline for the
Florida LPPF FMR and the Missouri FRA assessment CMS-64 review. He said that we should take the following document
as a model. Please see attached. The section entitled “Next steps for Missouri and Texas Compliance Enforcement
Actions.” Is the section we need to recreate for Missouri and Florida. We need two timelines, one for Missouri and one
for Florida.

| am including a SharePoint link so we can all work on this together. Thank you.

Missouri and Florida Timelines

Best,

Jonathan
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Message

From: -Lane_Raohert {(‘MQ/FMFQ‘: (b)(6) : .
(b)(6)
Sent: 2/1/2023 3:29:21 PM X
To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS} (b)(6)
(b)(6) Maccarroll, Amber
, (h)E) i .
________________________ , (b)(G) ESiIanskis, Jeremy
(CMS/cMCS (b)(6)
(b)(6)
cc: , (b)(6) : _
(b)(6)
Subject: FW: FW: Timelines for Missouri and Florida: Outcomes FMG Items Joint Clearance 01/18/2023
Hi Rory,

Ricardo is pulling together a timeline now. | just wanted to confirm what we are looking for in the timeline. Are you
looking for the general timeframe for doing the FMR such as the date we issue the engagement letter & date of
entrance conference for example or is there something specific that OCD is requesting?

Thanks,

Robert

From: Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 11:39 AM

To: adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan,
Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>
Cc: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>; Lane, Robert (CMS/CMCS)
<Robert.Lane@cms.hhs.gov>; Barraza, Leticia (CMS/CMCS) <Leticia.Barraza@cms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)
<Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Timelines for Missouri and Florida: Outcomes FMG Items Joint Clearance 01/18/2023

Thanks, Lia.

Charlie Arnold
Director
CMCS/FMG/DFP
(443) 962-2499

Any opinion expressed in this email communication does not represent the opinion of the agency and will not bind or
obligate CMS. CMS has relied on the facts and information presented and if any material facts have not been disclosed,
any opinion/advice is without force and effect. Any advice is limited to the facts presented and is part of informal
discussions of the issues raised.

From: adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 9:58 AM

To: Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
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<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>

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

Subject: Timelines for Missouri and Florida: Outcomes FMG Items Joint Clearance 01/18/2023

Hi DFP —

Following-up on OCD’s ask from last week’s Joint Clearance meeting on timelines for Missouri and Florida. 1
spoke with Rory this morning, he plans to connect with you on this soon but wanted to share a previous timeline
that has gone up for Missouri and Texas.

Also, wanted to let you know that Amber shared the MPP with OCD last week.
Thanks,
Lia

From: adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 1:37 PM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart
(CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens, Jay
(CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>; Lane, Robert (CMS/CMCS) <Robert.Lane@cms.hhs.gov>; Barraza, Leticia
(CMS/CMCS) <Leticia.Barraza@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: Outcomes FMG Items Joint Clearance 01/18/2023

Hi Rory, Amber, and Jeremy,

Below are outcomes from the 01/18/2023 Joint Clearance Meeting. Please make any corrections as needed.

1. Missouri Response to CMS’s July 15, 2022 Companion Letter

e Background: FMG will brief CMCS leadership on our analysis and potential options related to
Missouri’s letter of August 25, 2022 concerning the pooling and redistribution arrangement operated by
the Missouri Hospital Association associated with the Federal Reimbursement Allowance (FRA), which
is Missouri’s hospital tax. Missouri’s August 25 letter was in response to the companion letter we sent
to the state on July 15, 2022 concurrent with the approval of two state-directed payments funded by the
tax. In the companion letter, we indicated CMS would conduct a focused financial review, also known
as an FMR, on the state’s hospital tax and initiate recoupment of any impermissible federal funds. We
included a detailed history of the Missouri Partnership Plan (MPP) and prepared a point-by-point
response to all of the arguments that Missouri raised in its August letter. FMG recommends informing
Missouri that we still intend to conduct the FMR and notify the state that CMS intends to cancel the
MPP effective July 1, 2024.

¢ Group Presenting: FMG

e Decision Needed: OCD Concurrence

e Date Needed: January 18, 2023
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Wrap Up: FMG to circle-back with OCD offline on timing and OCD will help facilitate additional small group
discussions

Discussion

2. Financial Management Review (FMR) Engagement Letter to the State of Florida: Use of LPPFs in

FL’s State Directed Payments program.

e Background: As part of the annual Financial Management workplan for fiscal year (FY) 2023, FMG is
conducting an FMR on Florida’s State Directed Payments (SDPs), specifically reviewing the non-
federal share of the SDPs for FY 2022. The non-federal share of the SDPs is funded by health care-
related taxes imposed by units of local government, cities and counties, which are then transferred to the
State Medicaid agency through intergovernmental transfers (IGTs). These tax programs are called
“Local Provider Participation Funds” (LPPF). In other states that use LPPF taxes, FMG has concerns
that these taxes violate the “hold-harmless” provisions for provider taxes. FMG sent a companion letter
to Florida in September 2022 indicating concerns with the LPPF and informing the state of this FMR,
which aims to determine if the LPPF meets Federal requirements.

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

From: ~—Endelman (he/him)._lenathan {CMS/CMCS'E (b)(ﬁ)
(b)(6)
Sent: 2/7/2023 1:53:05 PM , .
To: Maccarrall,_Amber (CMS/CMCS (b)(6) 5
(b)(6)
(b)(6)
(b)(6) : Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
(b)R) : _
(b)(6) {Wong, Mark (CMS/CMCS)
_ (b)(e) EArnoId, Charlie
| (b)(6) E
(h)\8) : iBonelli, Anna
(b)(6) :
(b)(6) iClark, Jennifer
(B)(6) ! |
(b)(6) . iCuno, Richard
(b)(6) | |
(b)(6) iGoldstein, Stuart
(b)(6) : '
(b)(6) | Mosley, Elle
| (b){8) ; i
e (b)(8) T
cc: bi6) o
i (b)(6) i Silanskis, Jeremy
(b)(®)
b)(6)
Subject: RE: RE: [External]RE: CA MCO Tax - Technical Assistance

Thanks Amber. We will add it to the agenda now. We received another communication from California last night. We
have a meeting scheduled for this Thursday to talk about the CA MCO issue. It was supposed to be today, but had to be

moved to accommodate the meeting with NORC and DFO East regarding the Florida LPPF FMR.
Best,
Jonathan

Jonathan Endelman, PhD

Social Science Research Analyst

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS)
Financial Management Group (FMG)

Division of Financial Policy (DFP)
410.786.4738
jonathan.endelman@cms.hhs.gov

7500 Security Blvd.

Mail Stop, S3-14-28

Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

From: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 8:05 AM
To: adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)
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<Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Wong, Mark (CMS/CMCS)
<Mark.Wong@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)
<Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Mosley, Elle
(CMS/CMCS) <larrica.mosley@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: [External]RE: CA MCO Tax - Technical Assistance

Importance: High

Good morning —

It doesn’t look like the blurb was added to the agenda. DFP — please add it this morning and let us know when it’s
completed. Agenda items are due to OCD this afternoon.

Thanks, Amber

From: adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 1:05 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Wong, Mark (CMS/CMCS) <Mark.Wong@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS) <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart
(CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS) <larrica.mosley@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)
<Rory.Howe @ cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: [External]RE: CA MCO Tax - Technical Assistance

Hi DFP,

Friendly reminder to please add an agenda blurb to FMG Joint Clearance if you are still planning to raise this
issue at 02/09 Joint Clearance (re: Rory’s email below).

Thanks,
Lia

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 8:34 AM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>;
Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS) <matthew.schoonover@cms.hhs.gov>; Truffer, Christopher (CMS/OACT)
<Christopher.Truffer@cms.hhs.gov>; Sagandykov, Makhmud (CMS/OACT) <Makhmud.Sagandykov@cms.hhs.gov>;
Wong, Mark (CMS/CMCS) <Mark.Wong@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie
(CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS) <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer
(CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein,
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS) <larrica.mosley@cms.hhs.gov>;
adames, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: [External]RE: CA MCO Tax - Technical Assistance

Dear all,
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Here is the document | have so far. | have more sensitive feedback highlighted in yellow. We can pull out if needed. We
need to think carefully about what we want to say as far as if we approve the waiver, how long the waiver will be good
for in the future. We say, ordinarily, tax waivers are valid forever as long as the state complies with all federal
requirements and does not make any non-uniform changes. However, if we plan on rulemaking in this space and if the
rulemaking affects tax waivers that have already been approved that could affect CA’s waiver. However, we likely will
provide a transition period of some sort to states with approved tax waivers that are affected by the rule. Even assuming
that we do propose and finalize some rule, | don’t think that it will affect our analysis of CA’s current tax waiver request
on MCO's in terms of its approvability if we approve it before the effective date of the rule. A lot to talk about.

https://share.cms.gov/center/CMCS/FMG/DFO/ layouts/15/DocldRedir.aspx?ID=CMCS-2074616103-19485

Best,
Jonathan

Jonathan Endelman

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 6:48 AM

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
adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: [External]RE: CA MCO Tax - Technical Assistance

Thanks Rory. | didn’t finish one of my sentences below, which | finished now in red. | will send out the appointment.
Thanks.

Best,

Jonathan

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 4:29 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS) <matthew.schoonover@cms.hhs.gov>; Truffer,
Christopher (CMS/OACT) <Christopher.Truffer@cms.hhs.gov>; Sagandykov, Makhmud (CMS/OACT)
<Makhmud.Sagandykov@cms.hhs.gov>; Wong, Mark (CMS/CMCS) <Mark.Wong@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber
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(CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>;
Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS) <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>;
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>;
Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)
<larrica.mosley@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: [External]RE: CA MCO Tax - Technical Assistance

Thanks, Jonathan. These questions look great. Meeting early next week to help finalize the questions in a good idea. |
think we should also plan to provide a high-level overview during Joint Clearance next Thursday before sharing our
questions with the state.

Rory

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 4:18 PM

To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS)
<matthew.schoonover@cms.hhs.gov>; Truffer, Christopher (CMS/OACT) <Christopher.Truffer@cms.hhs.gov>;
Sagandykov, Makhmud (CMS/OACT) <Makhmud.Sagandykov@cms.hhs.gov>; Wong, Mark (CMS/CMCS)
<Mark.Wong@cms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie
(CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS) <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer
(CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein,
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS) <larrica.mosley@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: [External]RE: CA MCO Tax - Technical Assistance

Dear all,

Disregarding the 75% “reduction”, the tax amount is $8,929,290,630 which is a $6,866,576,595 increase over the
previous tax. The 6% number went from 3.69% to 4.36%. The M1/M2 improved slightly from 0.46 to 0.501.

My advice:

1. Tell the state to get rid of the 75% reduction. It does not make sense and is confusing. Some other states, like Ml
for their NF tax, did something similar. We told them not to do so in the future.

2. Tell the state to get rid of the future years “projections.”

3. Inform the state that we will not make reference to future years in our tax waiver approval letters, but to a set
of rates that are good in a waiver as of the effective date of the waiver until the state makes any non-uniform
changes as long as they are compliant with all other federal requirements.

4. Inform the state that any rulemaking we do on closing the loophole will be prospective in nature and will not
apply to this waiver request because retrospective rulemaking is very rare. We would still look closely at this
request to determine if there is a hold harmless arrangement. This approach would need OGD and OCD
approval.

5. Ask the state of a column showing the increased payments made to the MCOs that are subject to the tax.

6. Ask the state for a comprehensive description of what the tax is going to fund.

7. Ask the state to verify the jump in net patient revenue and the number of providers. | would recommend
providing the old spreadsheet and comparing it to the new spreadsheet to show them what happened.

8. Ask the state to provide a copy of the state law or laws authorizing the new tax when they have it.

9. Ask the state about informing us what the effective date they are seeking is when they have it.

10. Ask the state to let us know when they might be submitting a tax waiver narrative PDF.

11. Inform the state that we plan on issuing tax waiver submission best practices in the future that will be of
assistance in setting baseline expectations for tax waivers and tell them to be on the lookout for that.

12. Ithink it probably will be helpful to have a separate meeting on the CA MCO tax waiver sometime early next
week to go over what we are going to ask. If others agree, | will send out a meeting invite.
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Best,

Jonathan

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 12:38 PM

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
(CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@ cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein,
Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS) <larrica.mosley@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: [External]RE: CA MCO Tax - Technical Assistance

Regarding the estimates for future years, they always do that. Usually we ignore the other years. | think we would ignore
them this time as well. And we wrote the future years into the tax waiver request when, in retrospect, we probably
should not have because that makes us look like we are approving and/or endorsing it. My recommendation would be if
and when we do approve this waiver, that we don’t list the future years. The tax waiver best practices makes clear that
we do not want states to estimate out for future years. Hopefully, once we issue it, CA will stop doing it. Although,
because it isn’t regulation and there’s nothing to compel them, there’s not much we can do if they don’t.

Best,

Jonathan

From: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 12:31 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Schoonover, Matthew
(CMS/CMCS) <matthew.schoonover@cms.hhs.gov>; Truffer, Christopher (CMS/OACT)
<Christopher.Truffer@cms.hhs.gov>; Sagandykov, Makhmud (CMS/OACT) <Makhmud.Sagandykov@cms.hhs.gov>;
Wong, Mark (CMS/CMCS) <Mark.Wong@cms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>;
Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Bonelli, Anna
(CMS/CMCS) <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard
(CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>;
Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS) <larrica.mosley@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: [External]RE: CA MCO Tax - Technical Assistance

| would agree. | was quickly glancing through and a lot of it doesn’t make sense. Most concerning is the massive jump in
plans and member months. What assumption are they using and how can they estimate the out years?

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 11:41 AM

To: Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS) <matthew.schoonover@cms.hhs.gov>; Truffer, Christopher (CMS/OACT)
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

The numbers that California provided in its spreadsheet don’t make sense. They state that the tax on Medi-Cal
Member months is $8,774,697,200 and the tax on all member months is $6,696,967,973. The total tax
cannot be less than the tax on Medi-Cal member months. For some reason, they add the “Medi-Cal” tax to the
“commercial tax” number and then multiply the result by 75%. Why they multiply the result by 75% | have no
idea. We should ask them.

In general the net patient revenues appears to have skyrocketed from $55,884,414,440 in 2019-2020 to
$157,163,723,386 in 2023. That is almost a threefold increase. Likewise, the number of plans more than doubled from
the previous version of the tax from 37 to 90 plans. The tax amount more than tripled from $2,062,714,035 to
$6,696,967,973.

| believe that we should also ask about the tremendous increase in the number of plans as well as the net patient
revenue.

| don’t think we can calculate the M1/M2 for the new tax until we get an answer on the “total tax” question and where
the “75% reduction” comes from. Please see attached for changes.

Best,

Jonathan

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 9:54 AM

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
(CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno @cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart
(CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS) <larrica.mosley@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: FW: [External]RE: CA MCO Tax - Technical Assistance

Dear all,

Please see attached California’s tax waiver spreadsheet for its 2023 MCO tax. As usual, California continues to submit

B1/B2 calculations for multiple years in the future despite the fact that we have told them not to and that we will only
review them for one year. | will start comparing this with what they have approved now and running the M1/M2 on it
for the sake of comparison.

Best,

Jonathan
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From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 9:35 AM

To: Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMC(S)
<Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin
(CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: [External]RE: CA MCO Tax - Technical Assistance

From: Harrington, Lindy@DHCS <Lindy.Harrington@dhcs.ca.gov>
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2023 11:07 PM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Cooper, Jacey@DHCS <Jacey.Cooper@dhcs.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: [External]RE: CA MCO Tax - Technical Assistance

Hi Rory — Wanted to share the draft model we’d like to discuss on Tuesday. Thank you.

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 5:30 AM

To: Harrington, Lindy@DHCS <Lindy.Harrington@dhcs.ca.gov>
Subject: [External]RE: CA MCO Tax - Technical Assistance

Hi Lindy,

We have a key member of our team out on Monday and have an immovable conflict on Tuesday at that time. Any
chance either 2PM EST on Tuesday 1/31 or Wednesday 2/1 at 1PM EST would work?

Thanks,
Rory

From: Harrington, Lindy@DHCS <Lindy.Harrington@dhcs.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 8:25 PM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: CA MCO Tax - Technical Assistance

Hi Rory — as discussed on the call last week, we are hoping to get another meeting on calendar with you to discuss the
possible CA MCO tax model. Can you let me know if you would be available 10-11am ET (7-8am PT) next Monday or
Tuesday?

Lindy Harrington, Deputy Director

Health Care Financing

California Department of Health Care Services
1501 Capitol Avenue, Suite 71.6016, MS 4050
Sacramento, CA 95814-5005

Phone (916) 322-4831 (main)

Email: Lindy.Harrington@dhcs.ca.gov

Preferred Pronouns — she, her, hers

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain information which is confidential, sensitive,
privileged, proprietary or otherwise protected by law. The information is solely intended for the named recipients, other authorized
individuals, or a person responsible for delivering it to the authorized recipients. If you are not an authorized recipient of this
message, you are not permitted to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this e-
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mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete it from your e-mail inbox, including your deleted
items folder.
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Message

From: _ Badaracco, Andrew. (CMS/CMCS)E (b)(G) :
(b))

Sent: 2/7/2023 4:46:41 PM ! ,

To: Boston.. Beverlv (CMS/CMCS) {b)(6) i

Thompson, Christopher

b)(6) -

1]; Sampson, Tamara

(b)(6)
cC: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS); (b)(6) ;

|anskis, Jeremy

Maccarroll, Amber
Yablochnikov, Daniil
Lyles, Tia (CMS/CMCS)

(b)(6)
~rstahlecker, avery
(b)(6) °

(b)(6)

Subject: RETRETDUE T2pm NMION 277 Need review by Febrlary 7th

Hi everyone —

Our team added comments to the Sharepoint link to go back to MACPAC. They’re mostly editorial comments and
edits. One big comment asks MACPAC to reframe how they characterize our work post-MFAR rescission.

On the recommendations, | would be amenable to Recommendation #1. For Recommendation #2, however, they are
recommending that we implement the Boren Amendment even though Congress explicitly repealed the

amendment. They’re proposing that CMS require states conduct rate sufficiency analysis relative to the average cost of
economic and efficient providers within the state. | would recommend that the commission specify what concrete
actions (disapproval, or other enforcing efforts/actions) we should take based on the information they are
recommending we collect.

Anyway, it’s on the sharepoint site, and ready for review.
Thanks to our team for taking a look!

Andrew

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 8:29 AM

To: Thompson, Christopher (CMS/CMCS) <Christopher.Thompson@cms.hhs.gov>; Badaracco, Andrew (CMS/CMCS)
<Andrew.Badaracco@cms.hhs.gov>; Mcmillion, Todd (CMS/CMCS) <TODD.MCMILLION@cms.hhs.gov>; Sampson,
Tamara (CMS/CMCS) <Tamara.Sampson@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: DUE 12pm MON 2/7: Need review by February 7th
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Good morning,

Please see below from the OCD. MACPAC has two additional chapters for CMS review and would greatly appreciate your
feedback. Specifically, FMG is asked to review the chapter on nursing facility payment that will be included in the March
report . The chapters are protected. Please use this password to unlock them: March!2023MACPAC. Please respond by
the designated due date/time.

Thank you

Beoorly

From: Teal, Lela (CMS/CMCS) <Lela.Teal@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 9:36 AM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Delozier, Adrienne (CMS/CMCS)
<Adrienne.Delozier@cms.hhs.gov>; Hall, Candice (CMS/CMCS) <candice.halll@cms.hhs.gov>; Guarisco, Victoria
(CMS/CMCS) <Victoria.Guarisco@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: Need review by February 7th

MACPAC has two additional chapters for CMS review and we would greatly appreciate your feedback. We are working
hard to seek input on two chapters that will be included in the March report related to 1) nursing facility payment
principles and 2) collection and reporting of race and ethnicity data. It would help us if could review both of the
attached drafts. | know that everyone is busy but we’d ask for any input by Friday, February 3 (we already asked for the

password to unlock them: (b)(6)

Thank you,

"This e-mail is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain privileged, sensitive, or protected health information. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that the unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication is prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender via telephone or return e-mail and immediately delete this e-mail."

CMS001133¢cv1579



Message

From: ~Arnald. Charlie (CMS/CMCSE (b)(6) |
(b)(6)

Sent: 2/7/2023 8:52:00 PM ; .

To: Howe _Raonv. [CNSLCBCSE (b)(e) : .
(b)(6)

Subject: Quick Question on FL LPPF FMR

Hi Rory,

I have a quick question on the FL. FMR work. I was copied on an email where Jonathan offered our 150 page
document from the communication exchange with Texas to NORC, the contractor that DFO works with on the
FMRs. Are we free to release this to the contractors? I ask because this is part of litigation between CMS and
TX.

Thanks,

Charlie Arnold
Director

CMCS/FMG/DFP

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
(443) 962-2499

(443) 380-5802 Fax

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

From: Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS); (b)(6)
(b)(6)
Sent: 2/7/2023 8:57:07 PM .
To: . Howe. Rorv (CMS/CMCS! (b)(6) _
(b)(6)
Subject: RE: RE: Quick Question on FL LPPF FMR

Thanks! I will look out for any OGC/DOJ communications.

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 3:56 PM

To: Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Quick Question on FL LPPF FMR

Hi Charlie. Thanks for checking. | think it is fine to share the CMS/Texas back-and-forth communication document on
the SDP/financing. Texas has already posted it on their public website. If the team plans to share any privileged
communications between CMS and OGC/DOJ with NORC, please let me know first. Thanks!

From: Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 3:52 PM

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

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS)E (b)(6)
(b)(6)
Sent: 2/8/2023 5:04:53 PM . .
To: Howe. Ror (CMS/CMES] (b)(6) ;
ilanskis, Jeremy
( b ) ( 6 ) Maccarroll, Amber
Subject: FW: FW: Due 03-17--DoA--Debt Collection Act (31 USC 3711) - RESPONSE REQUIRED BY 3/17/20 3:00PM

Uhmmm Sooo — | reached out to OSG and OHC to work through updating the DoA for Tax Waiver letters to delegate
signature to the Division level. It was discovered that many of the updates that were made to CMCS DoAs during the
2020 push following the CMCS re-org were not finalized and updated in the Agency DoAs posted to the CMS website
prior to Terri Deluca retiring (she lead DoAs for years). Long story short, OSG will work with OHC to fix this major issue.
Joe Kane who is the new OHC DoA lead was really great to work with. Joe will send me the paperwork for DPF tax
waivers to be delegated to the Division that will come to you for signature.

Just making you aware

Beverly

From: Annan, Judi (CMS/CMCS) <Judith.Annan@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 11:27 AM

To: Kane, Joe (CMS/OHC) <Joe.Kane@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Stlouis, Monique (CMS/CMCS)
<Monique.StLouis@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Due 03-17--DoA--Debt Collection Act (31 USC 3711) - RESPONSE REQUIRED BY 3/17/20 3:00PM

Hi Joe,

Thanks for being available. Glad that you were able to track down the document at your
end. We will wait to hear back from you next Wednesday (2/15/23) on the next steps.

J Annan - Executive Officer , _
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (DHHS)| | Cell; (b)(6) i

CMS

CUNTERY FUTE SPETBO N & w310 AT ST

CENTER FOR MEDICAID & CHIP NR\ILlS

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 9:47 AM

To: Kane, Joe (CMS/OHC) <Joe.Kane@cms.hhs.gov>; Annan, Judi (CMS/CMCS) <Judith.Annan@cms.hhs.gov>; Stlouis,
Monique (CMS/CMCS) <Monique.StLouis@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Due 03-17--DoA--Debt Collection Act (31 USC 3711) - RESPONSE REQUIRED BY 3/17/20 3:00PM

11am works for me.
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Beverly

From: Kane, Joe (CMS/OHC) <Joe.Kane@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 9:40 AM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Annan, Judi (CMS/CMCS)
<Judith.Annan@cms.hhs.gov>; Stlouis, Monique (CMS/CMCS) <Monique.StLouis@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Due 03-17--DoA--Debt Collection Act (31 USC 3711) - RESPONSE REQUIRED BY 3/17/20 3:00PM

How about at 11 we jump on a quick call?

Joe Kane

Program Analyst & CMS Principal Delegation Control Officer
Division of Performance & Organizational Programs (DPOP)
Office of Human Capital (OHC)

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)

Email Joe. Kane@CMS.HHS.gov
Office4100IRA-0655 ...

celi___(b)(6) |

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 8:26 AM

To: Kane, Joe (CMS/OHC) <Joe.Kane@cms.hhs.gov>; Annan, Judi (CMS/CMCS) <Judith.Annan@cms.hhs.gov>; Stlouis,
Monique (CMS/CMCS) <Monique.StLouis@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Due 03-17--DoA--Debt Collection Act (31 USC 3711) - RESPONSE REQUIRED BY 3/17/20 3:00PM

Good morning Joe,

That is a broader discussion that | will circle back with Judi and Monique on as we here in CMCS went through an
extensive effort to update all of our DoAs in 2020 (see attached). Judi and Monique, | will follow-up with both of you on
the outcome of that effort. For now, | am happy to jump on a call with you Joe to understand what is needed to update
the single DoA that we’re requesting for Tax Waiver letter signatures.

Please let me know your availability for a quick call.

Beverly

From: Kane, Joe (CMS/OHC) <Joe.Kane@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 8:16 AM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Annan, Judi (CMS/CMCS)
<Judith.Annan@cms.hhs.gov>; Stlouis, Monique (CMS/CMCS) <Monique.StLouis@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Due 03-17--DoA--Debt Collection Act (31 USC 3711) - RESPONSE REQUIRED BY 3/17/20 3:00PM

Hi Beverly,

What | am saying is the document you shared says proposed edits and is only the chart of edits. A delegation needs a
signed memo as a legal document that authorizes the delegations. | do not have a record of the sighed memo, nor am |
finding that the updates were made to the delegation charts on the intranet. So if you want to update the delegations,
that is fine, but we should meet on the proposed changes in the Word document since those changes have not been
made as far as | can tell.

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
Email Joe.Kane@CMS.HHS.gov

Offica (4100786-N0A55._

Cell (b)(6)

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 4:34 PM

To: Kane, Joe (CMS/OHC) <Joe.Kane@cms.hhs.gov>; Annan, Judi (CMS/CMCS) <Judith.Annan@cms.hhs.gov>; Stlouis,

Monique (CMS/CMCS) <Monique.StLouis@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Due 03-17--DoA--Debt Collection Act (31 USC 3711) - RESPONSE REQUIRED BY 3/17/20 3:00PM

+ Monique St. Louis.

| am hoping Judi and Monique can assist. CMCS went through a re-org at the end of 2019. In February 2020, we went
through an extensive exercise to update DoAs given the restructuring of the Center. | believe Terri DeLuca was still with
the Agency at that time would have assisted with facilitating the updates. Again, we want to update (confirm our ability
to update) the signatory level to add Div Dir signature to one of our DoAs. This should follow the normal process for

updating any DoA. Joe, is the issue that you cannot locate this DoA?

90 | 1903(w)(3)E)(iN)
[42 (USC 1396b

(W)B)E)(iD)]

Approve such application if the State
satisfactorily establishes that :(1) The
net impact of the tax and associated
expenditures under Title XIX of the
Social Security Act as proposed by
the State is generally redistributive in
nature, and (2) The amount of the tax
is not directly correlated to payments
under Title XIX of the Social Security
Act for items or services with respect
to which the tax is imposed with
respect to an application submitted by
a State requesting that a tax be
treated as a broad-based health care
related tax.

Deputy Administrator &
Dir/Dep Dir, CMCS

Beverly

From: Kane, Joe (CMS/OHC) <Joe.Kane@cms.hhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 1:37 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Annan, Judi (CMS/CMCS)

<Judith.Annan@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Due 03-17--DoA--Debt Collection Act (31 USC 3711) - RESPONSE REQUIRED BY 3/17/20 3:00PM

H Beverly,
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| am sorry | have not found any record of this DOA. | assume from reading the title that these were proposed changes. |
would suggest that we get a meeting scheduled. | am available tomorrow.

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

Office (410)786-0655

celli _(b)(6) |

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 1:28 PM

To: Kane, Joe (CMS/OHC) <Joe.Kane@cms.hhs.gov>; Annan, Judi (CMS/CMCS) <Judith.Annan@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Due 03-17--DoA--Debt Collection Act (31 USC 3711) - RESPONSE REQUIRED BY 3/17/20 3:00PM

Hello,

I am circling back on this request. | am currently on a call with the team that handles issuing tax waiver letters to
Medicaid states, and it would be helpful to know what process we would need to go through in order to add Division Dir
to the signatory level for these letters.

Any assistance is greatly appreciated.

Thank you

Beverly 4. Boston

Senior Advisor & Assistant to the Group Director
Financial Management Group

Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
Beverly.Boston@CMS.HHS.Gov

410-786-4186

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 4:47 PM

To: Kane, Joe (CMS/OHC) <Joe.Kane@cms.hhs.gov>; Annan, Judi (CMS/CMCS) <Judith.Annan@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Due 03-17--DoA--Debt Collection Act (31 USC 3711) - RESPONSE REQUIRED BY 3/17/20 3:00PM

HI Kane,

| pulled this one from the DoA that came around in 2020 to be updated. See attached full listing. Number 90 is the one
where we want to add Division Dir as a sighature level.

Thank you

Beverly
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From: Kane, Joe (CMS/OHC) <Joe.Kane@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 3:05 PM

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

Where did you get the below? | am trying to locate the authority but need to know where this excerpt was pulled.
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
Offica fA10)TIR6-N655

cell,____(b)(6)

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 2:26 PM

To: Annan, Judi (CMS/CMCS) <Judith.Annan@cms.hhs.gov>; Kane, Joe (CMS/OHC) <Joe.Kane@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Due 03-17--DoA--Debt Collection Act (31 USC 3711) - RESPONSE REQUIRED BY 3/17/20 3:00PM

Hello,

Thanks Judi, specifically, we believe we updated the below DoA to all for Group Dir signhature, but we would now like to
add Division Dir signature to list of signatories. Please confirm the current DoA signature level and let me know what we
would need to do to add, Div Dir signature.

90 | 1903(W)(BXE)(ii) | Approve such application if the State Deputy Administrator &
[42 (USC 1396b | satisfactorily establishes that :(1) The Dir/Dep Dir, CMCS
(W)YBHE)ii)] net impact of the tax and associated
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 2:03 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Kane, Joe (CMS/OHC) <Joe.Kane@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Due 03-17--DoA--Debt Collection Act (31 USC 3711) - RESPONSE REQUIRED BY 3/17/20 3:00PM

Hi Beverly,
I am redirecting you to OHC who handles this...

J Annan - Executive Officer R — !
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (DHHS)| | Cell} (b)(6)

CENTERS BUVK AEDRG N 8% ST A1 TR g

CANTER FOR MEDICAID & CHIP SERYICES

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 1:37 PM

To: Annan, Judi (CMS/CMCS) <Judith.Annan@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Due 03-17--DoA--Debt Collection Act (31 USC 3711) - RESPONSE REQUIRED BY 3/17/20 3:00PM

Hi Judi,

Can you send me the latest DoAs for the below authorities? | think these were delegated to Group Dir level. We want to
further delegate signature at the Division Dir level. Please let me know what we would have to do to make that happen.

87 | 1903(w)(2)(B) Determine that the State has Deputy Administrator &
[42 USC satisfactorily established that a Dir/Dep Dir, CMCS

1396b(w) (2)(B)] | provider-related donation has no
direct or indirect relationship to
payments made, under Title XIX of
the Social Security Act, to that
provider, to providers furmishing the
same class of items and services as
the provider, or to any related entity.

88 | 1903(w)(3X(C)(i) | Determine that the State has Deputy Administrator &
[(\%] satisfactorily established that any Dir/Dep Dir, CMCS
[42 USC other tax has been imposed uniformly
1396b(w) with respect to a health care related

G)OXDHIV)] tax.

89 | 1903(W)(3X(E)(i) | Treat a tax as a broad-based health Deputy Administrator &

[42 USC care related tax, notwithstanding that Dir/Dep Dir, CMCS
1396b(w) the tax does not apply to all health
(BUEX()] care items or services in a class (or all

providers of such items and services),
provides for a credit, deduction, or
exclusion, is not applied uniformly, or
otherwise does not meet the
requirements of Section 1903(w)(3)(B)
or (C) of the Social Security Act with
respect to an application submitted by
a State.

90 | 1903(wW)(3XEXii) | Approve such application if the State Deputy Administrator &
[42 (USC 1396b | satisfactorily establishes that :(1) The Dir/Dep Dir, CMCS
(W)YBHE)Xii)] net impact of the tax and associated
expenditures under Title XIX of the
Social Security Act as proposed by
the State is generally redistributive in

CMS001142¢cv1579



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

91

1903(w)(4)
[42 USC

1396b(w) (4)]

Determine that any of the following
applies: (1) The State or other unit of
Government imposing the tax
provides (directly or indirectly) for a
payment (other than under Title XIX of
the Social Security Act) to taxpayers,
and the amount of such payment is
positively correlated either to the
amount of such tax or to the
difference between the amount of the
tax and the amount of the payment
under the State plan; and (2) All or
any portion of the payment under Title
XIX of the Social Security Act to the
taxpayer varies based only upon the
amount of the total tax paid; and (C)
The State or other unit of government
imposing the tax provides (directly or
indirectly) for any payment, offset, or
waiver that guarantees to hold
taxpayers harmless for any portion of
the costs of the tax with respect to a
broad-based health care related tax
imposed with respect to a class of
items or services.

Deputy Administrator &
Dir/Dep Dir, CMCS

Amended per Section 403 of
Public Law 109-432, 12/20/06

92

1903(W)(5)(B) (i)
[42 USC

1396b(w)
(5XBX(i]

Project the amount to be collected
during such fiscal year as if the tax (or
increase) were in effect during the
entire State fiscal year Authority, with
respect to a tax, under Section
1903(w)(5)(B)(i)(1) of the Social
Security Act, that is not in effect
throughout State fiscal year 1992 or
the rate (or base) of which is
increased during such fiscal.

Deputy Administrator &
Dir/Dep Dir, CMCS

ARA, DFMFFSO, CFMFFSO

93

1903(W)(B)(C)([)
[42 USC

1396b(w)
(3UCXM]

Determine the total amount of health
care related taxes, under Section
1903(w)(5)(B)(i)(I) of the Social
Security Act, based on only those
taxes (including the tax rate or base)
which legislation or regulations
imposing such taxes were enacted or
adopted, as of November 22, 1991.

Deputy Administrator &
Dir/Dep Dir, CMCS

ARA, DFMFFSO, CFMFFSO

o4

1903(W)(5)(C)(ii)
[42 USC

1396b(w)
(3UC)(iN]

Determine the amount of provider-
related donations, under Section
1903(w)(5)(B)(i)(1) of the Social
Security Act, based on programs in
effect on September 30, 1991, and
applicable to State fiscal year 1992,
as demonstrated by State plan
amendments, written agreements,
State budget documentation, or other
documentary evidence in existence on
that date.

Deputy Administrator &
Dir/Dep Dir, CMCS

ARA, DFMFFSO, CFMFFSO
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Bevenly 2, Booton

Senior Advisor & Assistant to the Group Director
Financial Management Group

Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
Beverly.Boston@CMS.HHS.Gov

410-786-4186

From: Annan, Judith (CMS/CMCS) <Judith.Annan@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 11:42 AM

To: Reed, Maria R. (CMS/CMCS) <Maria.Reed @cms.hhs.gov>; Sheppard, Brenda D. (CMS/CMCS)
<Brenda.Sheppard@cms.hhs.gov>; Delozier, Adrienne M. (CMS/CMCS) <Adrienne.Delozier@cms.hhs.gov>; Guarisco,
Victoria M. (CMS/CMCS) <Victoria.Guarisco@cms.hhs.gov>; Boston, Beverly A. (CMS/CMCS)
<Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Hill, Elizabeth H. (CMS/CMCS) <Elizabeth.Hill@cms.hhs.gov>; Baldi, Michelle L.
(CMS/CMCS) <Michelle.Baldi@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: CMS CMCS HR <CMCSHR@cms.hhs.gov>; Corbin, Angela T. (CMS/CMCS) <Angela.Corbin@cms.hhs.gov>; DeCaro,
Teresa (CMS/CMCS) <teresa.decaro@cms.hhs.gov>; Llanos, Karen E.(CMS/CMCS) <Karen.Llanos@cms.hhs.gov>;
Schickner, Loretta (CMS/CMCS) <Loretta.Schickner@cms.hhs.gov>; Mccullough, Francis T. (CMS/CMCS)
<Francis.McCullough@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy D. (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; Lutzky, Amy
(CMS/CMCS) <Amy.Lutzky@cms.hhs.gov>; Teal, Lela (CMS/CMCS) <Lela.Teal@cms.hhs.gov>; Harshman, Sara
(CMS/CMCS) <Sara.Harshman@cms.hhs.gov>; Glaze, Jackie L. (CMS/CMCS) <Jackie.Glaze@cms.hhs.gov>; Walker,
Abigail P. (CMS/CMCS) <Abigail. Walker@cms.hhs.gov>; Harris, Melissa L. (CMS/CMCS) <Melissa.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>;
Smith, Carrie A. (CMS/CMCS) <Carrie.Smith@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Due 03-17--DoA--Debt Collection Act (31 USC 3711) - RESPONSE REQUIRED BY 3/17/20 3:00PM
Importance: High

Good morning,
Please see below, review attached documents, and provide your response by 3:00PM on March 17, 2020.

Thanks

- Dave Bookbinder”

J. Annan —Executive Officer
Centers for Medicaid & CHIP Services - Office (410) 786-6375 fax: 410-786-2086, Location:

Telework days: Mondays and 2nd Friday of pay period: Can be reached anytime via email. Need to speak with me? Email
and [ will call you. AWS FLEX OFF DAY: PAY FRIDAYS

From: Deluca, Terri G. (CMS/OHC) <Terri.Deluca@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 11:31 AM

To: Stachowiak, Theresa M. (CMS/CCSQ) <Theresa.Stachowiak@cms.hhs.gov>; Annan, Judith (CMS/CMCS)
<Judith.Annan@cms.hhs.gov>; Cincotta, Douglas J. (CMS/OFM) <Doug.Cincotta@cms.hhs.gov>; Thowe, Neil
(CMS/CFMFFSO) <Neil.Thowe @cms.hhs.gov>
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Cc: Fraczkowski, Melissa A. (CMS/OHC) <Melissa.Fraczkowski@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: Due 03-17--DoA--Debt Collection Act (31 USC 3711)
Importance: High

Response Due: March 17, 2020

Good morning. The program delegation of authorities under the Debt Collection Act (31 USC 3711, et seq.)
was approved by the Administrator on December 18, 2018. It includes two authorities and is being revised to:
1) update nomenclature in the Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services, 2) re-delegate authority from the
Consortium for Financial Management and Fee-For-Service Operations to the Office of Program Operations
and Local Engagement, and 3) re-delegate authority from the Consortium for Quality Improvement and S & C
Operations to the Center for Clinical Standards and Quality based on the “One CMS” approved reorganization,
and the Medicare Secondary Payer post-settlement Value Stream pilot process that is expected to run from
March 16 through June 15.

The program delegation (includes two authorities) was retrieved from the overall delegation project and will
be prepared in a separate delegation package for signature by the Administrator. The delegation package will
include the revised delegation (1st document), rescinded delegation (2nd document), and appendix (3rd
document). Essentially, the changes were made to reflect the current functional responsibility and structures
in each component. No changes were/will be made to the 2nd document because it becomes obsolete once
the delegation package is signed by the Administrator.

Please review the “Draft DoA—31 USC 3711—Debt Collection Act” (1st document) and send me either your
comments (using track changes) or your concurrence. I'll coordinate with the Office of the General Counsel
and obtain an opinion to move the package forward to the Administrator for signature.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks
Terri
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Message

Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)

adames, lia (CMS/CMCS)

Mosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)

Schoonover, Matthew

From: _Endelman (he/him), Jonathané . : - (b)(6) ;
(b)(6)
Sent: 2/8/2023 5:15:31 PM
To: Black, Erin (DHHS) Iblacke@michigan.gov] !
CccC: Magcarroll. Ambet (b)(6) A
(b)(s) i Silanskis, Jeremy
(b)(G) EArnoId, Charlie
(b)(6) ,I Bonelli, Anna
(b)(6) ; Clark, Jennifer
, iFuno, Richard
(b) (6) EFan, Kristin
----- ( b) (6) Ziioldstein, Stuart
- Heitt, Melissa
(B)(®)
Subject: RE: RE: Amended MI Nursing Home QAAP Uniformity Waiver
Attachments: Michigan NF Approval Letter October 1 2022 (002).pdf; Michigan NF Approval Letter September 1 2022 (002).pdf
Erin,

Please see attached the tax waiver approval letters for Michigan’s nursing facility assessment with effective dates of
September 1, 2022 and October 1, 2022. In future years, if the state could remind us when it sends its September 1
letter that another October 1 letter will be coming we would appreciate it. Thank you. Please let us know if you have any

questions or concerns. We look forward to working with you in the future.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 12:47 PM

To: Black, Erin (DHHS) <blacke@michigan.gov>

Cc: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>;
Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS) <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>; Burns, James P. (CMS/CMCS) <James.Burns@cms.hhs.gov>;
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>;
Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Mosley, Larrica (CMS/CMCS)
<larrica.mosley@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Amended MI Nursing Home QAAP Uniformity Waiver

Thank you Erin. We appreciate it.
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

From: Black, Erin (DHHS) <blacke@michigan.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 12:18 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

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

Future submissions will include that information in the Excel file.
Thank you, Erin

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 10:18 AM

To: Black, Erin (DHHS) <blacke @michigan.gov>

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

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

In the future, it would be beneficial. Yes. Thank you.
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

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 10:16 AM

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

Thanks Jonathan. Do you need the revenue number too?
Erin

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 9:20 AM

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
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Thank you Erin. | am acknowledging receipt of the State’s response. In the future, if the State could put the percentage
as well as the net patient revenue used to calculate the percentage inside the Excel spreadsheet itself that might be
beneficial. We will be in touch if we have any additional questions.

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

Mail Stop, $3-14-28

Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

From: Black, Erin (DHHS) <blacke @michigan.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 9:18 AM

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

Good morning Jonathan.
Our team has indicated that the percentage effective October 1, 2022, is 4.21%.

Thanks,
Erin

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 3:12 PM

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
Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.gov>; Mosley, Larrica (CMS/CMCS)
<larrica.mosley@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Amended MI Nursing Home QAAP Uniformity Waiver

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

Erin,
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For the tax waiver request effective October 1, 2022, can the State of Michigan please provide us with the percentage of
net patient revenue raised by the assessment for purposes of the 6% test found at 42 CFR 433.68 (f)(3)(i)(a)? The state
has already indicated that the percentage for the tax waiver effective September 1, 2022 is 4.19%. Thank you.

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 10:54 AM

To: Black, Erin (DHHS) <blacke @michigan.gov>

Cc: Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)
<Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>; Burns, James (CMS/CMCS) <James.Burns@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart
(CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Mosley, Larrica (CMS/CMCS) <larrica.mosley@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: Amended MI Nursing Home QAAP Uniformity Waiver

Thanks Erin. | am acknowledging receipt. We will let you know if we have any further questions.
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

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 10:45 AM

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

Good afternoon Jonathan.

Our team indicated there was an error in reporting. The Oasis at Adrian Rehabilitation and Nursing Care should have
read 114 beds, so they should remain a Tier 2 facility. We agree that Medilodge of Kalamazoo should qualify for Tier 1 by
having only 39 beds. A previous correction caused information to shift in error, and this has been corrected and verified.
Please see the attached file with two updated tabs that reflect these changes.

Thanks,
Erin

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 23, 2022 7:27 AM

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

Dear Erin,

After further review of the State’s spreadsheet it appears that there are two additional facilities, The Oasis at Adrian
Rehabilitation and Nursing Care (1 bed) and Medilodge of Kalamazoo (39 beds) that should qualify for tier 1 (Column Al)
by virtue of having fewer than forty beds, but are listed as tier 2 (Column AJ) for all other facilities. Does the state concur
with this correction?

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

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 5:07 PM

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

Jonathan,
Please find our team’s responses in red below.

Thanks,
Erin

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 12:25 PM

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

We have continued our analysis of Michigan’s NF tax spreadsheet and we are unable to replicate the Tier Tax Amount
(Column AH in the attached spreadsheet) for facilities in Tier I ($23.35 per non-Medicare day) or Tier 1l (516.00 per non-
Medicare day). Column AH uses the tax rates from the initial submission for FY 22 ($27.55 for Tier 2 and $19.00 for Tier
3) We are able to replicate the state’s tier tax amounts for Tier 0, exempted facilities, and facilities in Tier |, those with
40 beds or fewer taxed $2.00 per non-Medicare day. Please see column Al in the spreadsheet attached for our
calculations. In order to arrive at the tier tax amount, we took the all taxable days column (column S in the attached
spreadsheet) and multiplied it by the tax rate for the tier (column Al) which we derived from the Tier column (column T)
that lists the tier for each facility. Can the state please explain how it calculated the tier tax amounts for tiers Il and I1I?
The state does not provide formulas in its spreadsheet so we are unable to determine what formula the state used to
calculate the Tier Tax Amount (Column AH). Any explanation or clarification you could provide would be most helpful.
Thank you.

In our first submission of the amended waiver, we had only included the adjustments for the last month of FY22. We
were then asked to send back all the columns from the original submission, which | labeled as “FY 22 Model Last month
(Full)” which included the data from our initial submission and then off to the right, columns AQ-AV, the adjustments for
just September using the new rates ($23.35 tier 2 and $16.00 tier 3). The adjusted columns are 1/12 of the full data and
use the new rates. Calculations in those columns remain for verification purposes. CMS’s verifications, highlighted in
yellow, were using the “full” data and not the adjusted data. Please refer to columns AQ-AV for your analysis. (BB)

Best,

Jonathan

Jonathan Endelman

Social Science Research Analyst

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services (CMCS)

CMS001152¢cv1579




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

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 2:35 PM

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

Good afternoon Erin,

Thank you for the correction and for the amended spreadsheet. We will let you know if we have any additional
questions. Thank you.

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

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 2:19 PM

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
(CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Amended MI Nursing Home QAAP Uniformity Waiver

Hi Jonathan,
Our team has added a new column that includes the proper bed counts for this time period (highlighted in yellow on the

“FY22 Model last month (FULL)” tab. Additionally, we noticed that there were two facilities that were included in the tier
2 (Column AJ) but should have been in the tier 1 (Column Al). This was inconsistent with two other places in the data
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supplied. We have corrected that and verified that all calculations for those two facilities were done for the proper tier.
No further corrections are needed for the calculations.

Thanks,
Erin

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 12:19 PM

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

We were reviewing the Excel spreadsheet for the Michigan NF tax and we had a question. Instead of having a separate
“bed assessment report” tab would it be possible to simply have a beds column to the “FY 22 Last Month Full Tab”? We
are having a hard time matching the nursing facilities from the “FY 22 Last Month Full Tab” with the nursing facilities
from the “bed assessment report.” This is necessary to verify that only facilities with less than 40 beds are charged the
$2.00 a day rate. Thank you.

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 6:24 AM

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
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Thank you Erin. We are confirming receipt. We will be in touch if we have additional questions over the course of
review.

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 3:39 PM

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

Dear Jonathan,

See the updated letter attached.
Thank you,

Erin

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 4:36 PM

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

We believe that there is an error in the State’s tax waiver request letter. In the letter, you note that facilities with
Medicaid days above the threshold, which is Tier 3, are charged a higher rate of $23.35 compared to the rate for all
other facilities, which you say is $16.00. However, on your spreadsheet you show the reverse. Tier 3 facilities, which are
facilities with Medicaid days above the threshold are charged a rate of $16.00 whereas all other facilities are charged a
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rate of $23.35. We believe that the information contained in the spreadsheet is correct and the information contained in
the tax waiver request is incorrect. Can you confirm? If so, can you send a corrected tax waiver request?

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 2:34 PM

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

Thank you Erin. We will be in touch if we have any further questions or concerns.
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

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 2:28 PM

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

Our team confirmed that both of those statements are correct.
Thanks,

Erin

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 2:19 PM

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

Hello Erin,

We had one additional follow up question. On the call, someone from the State mentioned that the data was from 2020.
Michigan’s fiscal year runs from October 1 to September 30. That would mean that the data is from October 1, 2019 to
September 30, 2020. Is that correct? And the beds number is from October 1, 2021, according to the spreadsheet. Is that
correct?

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

Mail Stop, $S3-14-28

Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

From: Black, Erin (DHHS) <blacke @michigan.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 3:59 PM

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

Please see the attached responses for the discussion tomorrow.
Thanks,

Erin

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 7:34 AM

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

Please feel free to send the appointment. | can forward to additional individuals if needed. Thanks.
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

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 7:24 AM

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

Great. Should | send an appointment or do you want to do so?
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Thanks,
Erin

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 5:02 PM

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

The 30™ at 12:30 EST looks like it works for most people. Thank you.
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

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 3:45 PM

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

I am acknowledging receipt of your email and Michigan’s request to schedule a meeting to discuss their NF tax waiver
submission. Let us check the schedules of the members of the tax team and we will get back to you soon. Thank you.

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

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 2:55 PM

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

Hello Jonathan,
Michigan would like to schedule a call. Would any of the following times work for CMS?

11/21 from 10:30 to 11:00 am or 12 to 12:30 pm ET

11/22 from 8:30to 9 am ET

11/28 from 10:30 to 11:00 am, between 12 and 1 pm, or 3:30 to 4:00 pm ET
11/29 from 12:30 to 1:00 pm or 2:30 to 3:00 pm ET

11/30 from 12:30 to 1:00 pm or 3:30 to 4 pm ET

Thank you,
Erin

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 2:27 PM

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

We just wanted to check back on these questions from 9/28/2022. We can certainly schedule a call if needed. Please let
us know. Thank you.

Best,
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Joanthan

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 4:00 PM

To: 'Black, Erin (DHHS)' <blacke@michigan.gov>

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

We looked back over the tax waiver narrative request and also your tax waiver request letter. We have several
questions. During the state’s previous submission, which was submitted on December 20, 2021, the state initially
requested an effective date of August 1, 2021, which we told the state we could not give under 42 CFR 433.72 which
states that the earliest effective date that CMS can give for a health care-related tax waiver is the first day of the
calendar quarter in which the state submits the waiver. On March 3, 2022 the state submitted an amended spreadsheet
with a requested effective date of October 1, 2021. Michigan’s current request appears to be for only one month,
September 2022. In addition, Michigan provided only one month of data in its spreadsheet. Normally, states submit one
year of data. Is Michigan planning on submitting another waiver effective October 1, 2022? Is there any way to get a
spreadsheet that contains more than a month of data?

Because Michigan submitted only one month of data there is no way to verify what facilities have more than 43,500
days on an annual basis. In addition, would it be possible to add a beds column to be able to verify the under 40 beds
facilities? Finally, there were many columns in the March 2022 submission that the state has deleted form the current
submission. For example, Title XVIII days and total inpatient days among others. Please see attached for the March 2022
spreadsheet. Why were these columns deleted?

If you feel it would be beneficial to schedule a call to clear up these questions please let us know. Thank you.
Best,

Jonathan

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 10:13 AM

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
Sorry, | said hospital in the response below but | meant nursing facility. Thank you.
Best,

Jonathan

From: Black, Erin (DHHS) <blacke @michigan.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 9:46 AM

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

Our team will take a look at your questions and we will get back to you very soon.
Thanks,

Erin

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 10:14 AM

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

Hello Erin. Good morning. We are acknowledging receipt. Could you let us know the net patient revenue figure you used
to get the 6% number? Also, could you provide us with a short description of the programs that are being funded by this
tax (e.g. state-directed payment, section 1115 waiver, state plan-authority payment) as well as a breakdown for each
hospital for how much tax they are expected to pay versus how much reimbursement funded by the tax, generally in the
form of Medicaid payments, they are expected to receive? This is to ensure that there is no hold harmless arrangement
under section 1903 (w)(4) and 42 CFR 433.68. Please let us know if you have any questions, concerns, or difficulties.
Thank you.

Best,

Jonathan

From: Black, Erin (DHHS) <blacke @michigan.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 8:01 AM
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To: Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)
<Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)
<Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>; Burns, James (CMS/CMCS) <James.Burns@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Caughey, Tom (CMS/CMCS)
<Tom.Caughey@cms.hhs.gov>; Badaracco, Andrew (CMS/CMCS) <Andrew.Badaracco@cms.hhs.gov>; Mcmillion, Todd
(CMS/CMCS) <TODD.MCMILLION@cms.hhs.gov>; Toback, Keri (CMS/CMCS) <Keri.Toback@cms.hhs.gov>; Barron,
Bethann (DHHS) <BarronB1@michigan.gov>; Schneider, Matthew (DHHS) <SchneiderM4@michigan.gov>; White, Keith
(DHHS) <WhiteK33@michigan.gov>; Keisling, Brian (DHHS) <KeislingB@michigan.gov>; Wamsley, Scott (DHHS)
<wamsleys@michigan.gov>; Rutledge, Penny (DHHS) <rutledgepl@michigan.gov>; Emerson, Erin (DHHS)
<EmersonE@michigan.gov>; Hanley, Farah (DHHS) <hanleyf@michigan.gov>

Subject: Amended MI Nursing Home QAAP Uniformity Waiver

Mr. Goldstein,

Attached please find Michigan’s letter requesting approval of an amended waiver of the broad based and uniform tax
application as provided for in sections 1903(w)(3) (B) and (C) of the Social Security Act. Supporting documents are also
attached. The percentage of net patient revenue represented by the nursing facility assessment for the permissible
class of nursing facility services for the purposes of determining the 6% indirect hold harmless test as specified by 42 CFR
§ 433.68 (f)(3)(i)(A) is 4.19%.

Let me know if you have questions or problems opening any of the attachments.

Erin Black, Federal Liaison

Office of Strategic Partnerships & Medicaid Administrative Services
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

Phone: (517) 284-1192

Email: Blacke@michigan.gov
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Message

From: Black, Erin (DHHS) [blacke@michigan.gov]
Sent: 2/8/2023 5:39:06 PM : '
To: —...Endelman.fhe/himl._lanathan (CNSICMCS (b)(G) E
(b)(6) R
CC: —..Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) (b)(s) ‘
(b)(6) iSilanskis, Jeremy
(b)(s) ; _
(b)(6) i Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)
(b)(6) .
(b)(6)  adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)
l (b)(6) |
; (b)(6) i Arnold, Charlie
{hiié) : -
(b)(6) _ i Bonelli, Anna
G : |
(b)(6) . i Clark, Jennifer
(b)(6) | ,
i (b)(6) , i Cuno, Richard
(b)(6) | |
E (b)(6) IFan, Kristin
(b)(6) E
_! (b)(6) Goldstein, Stuart
i (b)(6) ; |
(h)(6) . Heitt, Melissa
(B(®) : |
(b)(6) . iMosley, Elle (CMS/CMCS)
| (b)(6) | |
L (b)(6) iSchoonover, Matthew
(b)(6) -
Subject: RE: RE: Amended MI Nursing Home QAAP Uniformity Waiver
Jonathan,

This email confirms receipt. Your requests with regards to future submissions are noted.

Thank you,
Erin

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 12:16 PM

To: Black, Erin (DHHS) <blacke@michigan.gov>

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)
<Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS)
<Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <lennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Heitt, Melissa (CMS/FCHCO) <Melissa.Heitt@cms.hhs.gov>; Mosley, Elle
(CMS/CMCS) <larrica.mosley@cms.hhs.gov>; Schoonover, Matthew (CMS/CMCS) <matthew.schoonover@cms.hhs.gov>
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
guestions or concerns. We look forward to working with you in the future.

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
Rehabilitation and Nursing Care (1 bed) and Medilodge of Kalamazoo (39 beds) that should qualify for tier 1 {(Column Al)
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
(Column AH in the attached spreadsheet) for facilities in Tier Il (523.35 per non-Medicare day) or Tier Il ($16.00 per non-
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
that lists the tier for each facility. Can the state please explain how it calculated the tier tax amounts for tiers Il and 111?
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
2 (Column AlJ) but should have been in the tier 1 (Column Al). This was inconsistent with two other places in the data
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

CMS001174cv1579




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

11/22 from 8:30 to 9 am ET

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

CMS001179¢cv1579




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
<wamsleys@michigan.gov>; Rutledge, Penny (DHHS) <rutledgep1@michigan.gov>; Emerson, Erin (DHHS)
<EmersonE@michigan.gov>; Hanley, Farah (DHHS) <hanleyf@michigan.gov>

Subject: Amended MI Nursing Home QAAP Uniformity Waiver

Mr. Goldstein,

Attached please find Michigan's letter requesting approval of an amended waiver of the broad based and uniform tax
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

From: _Bostan. Beverly (CMS/GMCSE (b)(6)

(b)(6)
Sent: 2/13/2023 2:12:39 PM '
To: Thompson, Christopher (CMS/CMCS!! (b)(G)

(b)(6)
(b)MAR) i
(b)(G) EGavens, Jay
N I (b)(6) . I
IR ARSI CTINI T IaasDorinianta laoa = AT A AR AL LAADNIA T S PR 2d2.Af A nf o invs. eanzancls Fan' Kristin (CMS/CMCS)

(b)(6) Lane, Robert
{RME) i
- Barraza, Leticia
( b ) ( 6) Curry, Celestine
(b)(G) “erguson, Dorothy

; Maccarroll, Amber

Silanskis, Jeremy
Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)

Subject: DUE COB THURS 2/16: GAO Priority Letter and DOF Report Follow Up Requests

Good morning,

We received GAO open recommendations for update in the below SP link as follow =» Open CAP
Recommendations

¢ Row 6:DRP- Updates needed on the status supplement payments in MBES

¢ Row 7:DRP - Updates needed on NPI data in the MBES and MFAR (I did provide language and the link
to the withdrawn MFAR rule)

¢ Row 8:Jay/Rory/Amber/Jeremy — National Risk assessment (I did provide language around strategy
to backfill resources based on workload and also tied in FMRs to focus on high risk areas)

e Row 11:DRP - Updates to Qs on CAA guidance linking supplemental payments to Medicaid services

¢ Row 12:Jay/DFOs: Updates on status of states’ corrected reporting on PCS expenditures in the CMS-64

¢ Row 15: Jay/DFOs — 2023 Updates to previous status of FMR. Please FMR update spreadsheet here
=>» Status of FMRs

Note to reviewers: | plan to raise concerns with the CAPs coordinators in OFM (Audit Review Team) that in
cases where we have met the recommendation, i.e. where the GAO recommended that we issue Guidance to
address the distribution of supplemental payments, the CAA guidance we issued, should have been enough
the close the recommendations. Instead, the GAO is now submitting several questions on portions of the
guidance which is outside of the 2016 audit finding.

Thanks
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Beverly

From: Mannix, Norma (CMS/CMCS) <norma.mannix@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 12:55 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: CMS CMCS_CAPS <CMCS_CAPS@cms.hhs.gov>; Mannix, Norma (CMS/CMCS) <norma.mannix@cms.hhs.gov>;
Pearson, Annette (CMS/CMCS) <Annette.Pearson@cms.hhs.gov>; Taylor, Kenneth (CMS/CMCS)
<Kenneth.Taylor@cms.hhs.gov>; Kassel, Adeena (CMS/CMCS) <Adeena.Kassel@CMS.hhs.gov>; Gilmore, Shontavia
(CMS/CMCS) <Shontavia.Gilmore@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Update Due 1/12/23 GAO Priority Letter and DOF Report Follow Up Requests

Hello, Beverly,

OFM is pinging DOES about the responses which are overdue. Can you give us an update on when FMG will
return your responses?

Many thanks,
Norma for the CAPs Team

From: CMS CMCS_CAPS <CMCS_CAPS@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 2:03 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Guarisco, Victoria (CMS/CMCS)
<Victoria.Guarisco@cms.hhs.gov>; Hill, Elizabeth (CMS/CMCS) <Elizabeth.Hill@cms.hhs.gov>; Smith, Raven (CMS/CMCS)
<Raven.Smith@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Taylor, Kenneth (CMS/CMCS) <Kenneth.Taylor@cms.hhs.gov>; Mannix, Norma (CMS/CMCS)
<norma.mannix@cms.hhs.gov>; Kassel, Adeena (CMS/CMCS) <Adeena.Kassel@CMS.hhs.gov>; Gilmore, Shontavia
(CMS/CMCS) <Shontavia.Gilmore@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: Update Due 1/12/23 GAO Priority Letter and DOF Report Follow Up Requests

Good Afternoon,

Previously we sent the attached document for updates by 1/12. OFM has updated this document to include additional
recommendations. These additional recommendations can be found starting with line 11 and there are 5 new
recommendations. The GAO is providing follow up questions on these recommendations. There is also a separate
spreadsheet for GAO-21-17 FMR questions. Please review and provide your response in Column “G” NLT 1/19/2023.

Also attached is the response we received today from DSG requesting FMG input from the original request.
If you have any questions or need assistance please contact the OSG CAPs team.

Thank you,
Annette Pearson
CMCS/OSG/DOES
410-786-6858

From: CMS CMCS_CAPS

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 11:35 AM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Guarisco, Victoria (CMS/CMCS)
<Victoria.Guarisco@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Mannix, Norma (CMS/CMCS) <norma.mannix@cms.hhs.gov>; Kassel, Adeena (CMS/CMCS)
<Adeena.Kassel@CMS.hhs.gov>; Gilmore, Shontavia (CMS/CMCS) <Shontavia.Gilmore@cms.hhs.gov>; Taylor, Kenneth

CMS001183cv1579



(CMS/CMCS) <Kenneth.Taylor@cms.hhs.gov>; CMS CMCS_CAPS <CMCS CAPS@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: Update Due 1/12/23 GAO Priority Letter and DOF Report Follow Up Requests

Good Afternoon DSG/FMG,

The attached spreadsheet identifies the GAO Priority Letter and DOG Report recommendations. The GAO is providing
follow up questions on these recommendations. Please review and provide your responses in Column “G” to OSG NLT
Thursday, 1/12/23.

If you have any questions or need assistance please contact OSG’s CAPs team.
Thank you,
Annette Pearson

CMCS/OSG/DOES
410-786-6858
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Message

From: .Snyder, Laura (CMS/CMCS)E (b)(8) _
(b)(6)
Sent: 2/13/2023 1:19:48 PM i
To: _Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS} (b)(6) : ,
g (b)(6) _ i Caulder, Tara
(BIE) ] |
(b)(6)
Subject: RE: RE: OMB meeting
Hi Anna,

You and Jeremy should have gotten both the meeting at 11am on Friday with OMB and a prep we have with OACT that
morning; if you are not able to attend the prep, | understand. | did also alert OMB that you all were coming as well, but
kept it high level (a concern or two in the financing section).

| did also talk to John on Friday about the last comment you have flagged in the financing section (applying (b) broadly in
438) and he agreed that it could be read to imply that CMS doesn’t believe it currently applies more broadly. How do
you all feel about soliciting comment on applying (H) more broadly to part 438? | don’t see as many concerns given that
(H) is new, but didn’t know where you all were.

To meet OMB part way, we could offer the following tack on (the first sentence is literally copied out of the provider
payment section and has been cleared | believe by OGC. Again, | don’t think it is necessary or really does much, but
might appease OMB....but defer to you all.

We again remind States that the statutory requirements in sections 1902(a)(2), 1903(a), 1903(w), and 1905(b) of
the Act concerning the non-Federal share contribution and financing requirements, including those implemented
in 42 CFR part 433, subpart B concerning health care-related taxes, bona fide provider related donations, and

IGTs, apply to all Medrcald expendrtures regardless of delivery system (fee for-servrce or managed care) Ghen

433—s&bpart—B—a~ppl-}Lregard4ess—e-ildeh¥er)Lsys%em— we also sohc1t pubhc comment on Whether the proposed changes n
§ 438.6(c)(2)(ii)¢and-(H) should be incorporated broadly into 42 CFR part 438.

Thanks,
Laura

From: Bonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS) <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 3:41 PM

To: Snyder, Laura (CMS/CMCS) <Laura.Snyderl@cms.hhs.gov>; Caulder, Tara (CMS/CMCS)
<Tara.Caulder@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: OMB meeting

Hi Laura and Tara! | think Jeremy Silanskis and | are going to attend the OMB meeting if we can. Can you please forward?
Thanks!

Anna Bonelli | Senior Policy Advisor | CMS/CMCS | (443) 615-1268 | anna.bonelli@cms.hhs.gov
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Message

From: Hagg, John D (OIG/OAS} (b)(6)
Sent: 2/14/2023 1:28:07 PM
To: Howe, Rory (b)(6) E _

| ){6)
cC: Darcey, Miquel (b)(6) 5

(b)(6)
Subject: RE: RE: 2008 final rule health care related taxes

Thank you, Rory. We appreciate you sending this. We will keep it close hold.

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 8:04 AM .
To: Darcey, Miquel M (OIG/OAS); (b)(6) | Hagg, John D (OIG/OAS! .J2)6) i
Cc: amber.maccarroll.cms <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; kristin.fan.cms <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>;
charlie.arnold.cms <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; jennifer.clark2.cms <jennifer.clark@cms.hhs.gov>;
stuart.goldstein.cms <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; jeremy.silanskis.cms <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>;
jonathan.endelman.cms <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; dorothy.ferguson.cms
<Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; anna.bonelli.cms <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 2008 final rule health care related taxes

Good morning John and Miquel,

Please see attached an updated version of the CMCS Informational Bulletin (CIB) that | originally shared

below. Tentatively, CMS is scheduled to publish the CIB on Friday, so we wanted to provide you advanced notice and a
more recent draft. Again, the CIB is intended to remind states of statutory and regulatory requirements regarding
prohibited hold harmless arrangements and the production of supporting documentation. It does not establish any new
CMS policy or requirements. Please keep the draft close hold, as it is has not been released publicly.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Rory

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 3:54 PM

To: Darcey, Miquel M (OIG/OAS (b)(6)
Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy
(CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)
<Jonathan.Endelman@cms:hhs.gov>; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>; Hagg, John D
(OIG/OAS (b)(6) iBonelli, Anna (CMS/CMCS) <Anna.Bonelli@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 2008 final rule health care related taxes

+John
Hi Miquel,

In addition to the materials that we shared last week, please see attached the current draft of an informational bulletin
that CMS intends to release to states later this year or early next year. The bulletin would remind states of statutory and
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regulatory requirements regarding prohibited hold harmless arrangements and producing supporting documentation to
CMS. It would not establish any new CMS policy or requirements. Please keep the draft close hold, as it is still under
development by CMS and has not been released outside of CMS.

We thought the information might be helpful to you. As always, please let us know if you have questions or would like
to discuss.

Thanks,
Rory

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2022 8:14 AM _

To: Darcey, Miquel M (OIG/OAS; , ()O) . oo ;

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy
(CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>;
Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS)
<Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: 2008 final rule health care related taxes

Good morning Miquel,

Please see attached five documents per our conversation last week. They are as follows:

1) A November 2021 letter from CMS to the State of Texas outlining CMS’ concerns regarding a possible hold
harmless arrangement relating the state’s LPPF financing.

2) A set of consolidated communication between CMS and the State of Texas regarding multiple proposed
SDPs. The communication includes robust discussion regarding the state’s LPPF arrangement.

3) A March 2022 letter informing the state that one of its proposed SDPs are approved, but informing the state
that the SDP approval does not constitute an approval of underlying sources of non-federal share. Please
note that this is only one of three parallel TX approval letters that we are including as an example. The
other letters contained the same language regarding non-federal share sources.

4) A September 2022 letter from CMS approving a proposed state directed payment (SDP) for the State of
Florida, but informing the state that the SDP approval does not constitute an approval of underlying sources
of non-federal share.

5) A September 2022 “companion” letter sent to Florida at the same time as the SDP approval indicating that
CMS has outstanding concerns regarding the state’s source of non-federal share for its SDP. The letter
provides detailed information regarding the statutory and regulatory basis for our concerns regarding a
possible hold harmless arrangement, as well as notifies the state of CMS’ intent to conduct a FY 23 financial
management review of Florida’s LPPF arrangement.

Please let us know if you have any questions of if it would be helpful to set up some more time to discuss.

Regards,
Rory

From: Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 10:49 AM _

To: Darcey, Miquel M (OIG/OAS) bz LG — 5

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
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<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: 2008 final rule health care related taxes

Miquel

| am sharing the 2008 final rule related to health care related taxes. If you have any questions or would like to discuss
please feel free to reach out to me. thanks-Stuart

https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2008/02/22/E8-3207/medicaid-program-health-care-related-taxes

From: Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022.4:Q05_PM .
To: Darcey, Miquel M (OIG/OAS) 4 (b)(6)
Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: Discussion about TX LPPF and hold harmless provisions

Miquel,

As discussed on today’s call please see the attached on the bottom of page 12 for a discussion of the indirect hold
harmless provision.

We will be sending additional information early next week. If you would like to discuss please feel free to contact me.

Thank you
Stuart Goldstein

----- Original Appointment----- _
From: Darcey, Miquel M (OIG/OAS} (b)(6) :
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 3:55 PM

To: Darcey, Miquel M (OIG/OAS); Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS); Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS); Fan, Kristin
(CMS/CMCS); Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS); Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS); Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS); Howe, Rory
(CMS/CMCS); Odom, Matthew W (OIG/OAS); Wheeler, Trish M (OIG/OAS); Rawlins, Tony A (OIG/OAS); Hunn, Jennifer L
(OIG/OAS); Rose, Caleb R (OIG/OAS); Beacham, John C (OIG/OAS); Hagg, John D (OIG/OAS); Cogley, Patrick J (OIG/OAS)
Subject: Discussion about TX LPPF and hold harmless provisions

When: Thursday, November 10, 2022 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

From: Darcey, Miquel M (OIG/OAS) (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, November 4, 2022 3:50 PM

To: Darcey, Miquel M (OIG/OAS); Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS); Odom, Matthew W (OIG/OAS); Wheeler, Trish M (OIG/OAS);
Rawlins, Tony A (OIG/OAS); Hunn, Jennifer L (OIG/OAS); Rose, Caleb R (OIG/OAS); Beacham, John C (OIG/OAS); Hagg,
John D (OIG/OAS); Cogley, Patrick J (OIG/OAS)

Subject: Discussion about TX LPPF and hold harmless provisions

When: Thursday, November 10, 2022 2:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
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Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: (b)(G)

Passcods.....B)6) !
Download Teams | Join on the web

Or call in (audio only)

+1 202-930-579 Zywart2N8), ... United States, Washington DC
Phone Conference ID:E (b)(6)

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options
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Message

From:

Sent:
To:

(b)(6)

.-Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS;

(b)(6)

2/14/2023 8:20:00 PM

Endelman (he/him), Jonathari

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

EArnoId, Charlie

(b)(6)

EIark, Jennifer

(b)(6)

Goldstein, Stuart

(b)(6)

; Cuno, Richard

CC:

Subject:

Hello team,

(b)(6)

Gavens, Jay

(b)(6)

Ferguson, Dorothy

(b)(6)

Curry, Celestine

0)6) ..

IFan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)

3 O T VS R W T SN S T TS

_(b)(6)

Kimble, Davida

Howe. R (CMS/CMICS).E

(b))

(b)(6)

iMaccarroll, Amber

(h){&)

(b)(6)

ESiIanskis, Jeremy

(b)(6)

adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)

DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Hopefully this will be quick and | can hear back by COB today.

(1) First We are gearing up to rollout the Taxes CIB on Friday and need to make sure we’re aligned on actions.
Please let me know if there are any final *tweaks* to the final CIB here & Final Taxes CIB

(2) Please review the FMR Reactive Statement and let me know if there are edits:

On Wednesday, February 22, the Florida Deputy Secretary for Medicaid Tom Wallace will receive a letter notifying the state of the
engagement by CMCS of a Financial Management Review (FMR) of Florida’s managed care state directed payments (SDPs) funded by
their health-related tax. The state was previously made aware of this coming FMR in a companion letter issued as part of the SDP
approval in September 2022. The FMR will review the state’s use of revenues from its Local Provider Participation (LPPF) tax

program as a source of Florida’s non-federal share.

(b)(5)
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(3) ROLL-OUT — The CIB will be released on Friday by 3pm, Rory please confirm what time you will be

contacting the FL and MO SMDs

e Friday 2/17 — Rory Action: prior to Taxes CIB being released, FMG will contact Florida SMD regarding engaging
on a Financial Management Review (FMR) of Florida’s managed care state directed payments (SDPs) funded by
their health related tax. We did make the state aware in a companion letter issued as part of SDP approval in
2022.

e Friday 2/17 — Rory Action: prior to Taxes CIB being released, FMG will contact the Missouri SMD regarding a
focused CMS-64 review of the state’s inpatient/outpatient Federal Reimbursement Allowance (FRA) hospital tax
and will review expenditures for quarter ended 12/21/2022 .

e Friday 2/17 - CIB RELEASED @3pm

(4) state Follow-Up Actions Post Issuance of the Taxes CIB (Week of 2/20): DFOs/Jay please note the Weds
2/22 date to release the FMR engagement letter and MO questions
e On Weds 2/22 FMG CMS will issue the FL FMR engagement letter to the state
e On Weds 2/22 FMG will issue a question-set to the state in advance of the focused CMS-64 review regarding any
pooling/redistribution of funds issues.

Please respond by COB today with any minor tweaks to the final SMD and Reactive Statement. Rory, please let me know
what time you plan to make calls on Friday.

I

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2023 3:34 PM

To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)
<Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer
(CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno,
Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia
(CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: Release FRI 2/17: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Hello,

| want to make you aware that the release of the taxes CIB has been moved to Friday 2/17. Rory will connect with the FL
SMD regarding the FMR on the following Weds 2/22? Rory is that your understanding?

| will keep everyone posted on any changes.
Thanks

Beverly

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 1:10 PM

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

Subject: RE: OMB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB
Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

FYI, See attached Jess Schubel, White House cleared without comment.

Beverly

From: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 1:00 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS)
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

| was wondering about that one as well. 1 don’t think it would be appropriate to add a managed care pre-print reference
here. But there might be something in section 438 of the regs.

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 12:52 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
<Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard
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

Thanks Johnathan. The citations are around documentation collection correct? It appears OL is flagging whether there is
a citation around 438.6 (c) managed care pre-print collection. Can someone share the draft CIB with John Giles and
Laura Snyder in DEHPG to confirm? If we can hear back by COB Mon that would help to keep us on track with the 2/10
release date.

Thank you!

Beverly

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 12:09 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>;
Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard
(CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno @cms.hhs.gov>
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

Beverly,

Most of the edits should be easy and we can do today. The only one | don’t know about is the request for a reference to
the “managed care” regulations as it relates to the authority of CMS to request documentation as | am not as familiar
with the managed care regs. We can do everything else quickly.

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

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 11:58 AM

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

Subject: OMB PASSBACK DUE COB MON 2/6: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health
Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Good afternoon team,

Please see attached, OMB just provided the passback on the Tax CIB. VERY, minor edits. | believe we can turn this
around by COB Mon? Please confirm. We are still aiming for Friday 2/10 release.

Thanks you

Beverly

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 1:07 PM
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

Subject: Taxes CIB w/ EOP Due Fri 2/3 For FRI 2/10 Release : OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive
Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Hello,

See below status. Good news... Rachel/OS cleared the CIB without comment. It has been advanced to EOP with
comments/edits due on Friday 2/3 (not sure if we will be requested to do a call, but will keep you posted).

Health Care-Related Taxes CIB
o 1/19 —Send tol0S{Rachel)} forreview
o 1/24 COB —Rachelclears
e 1/24 5pm —Send to EOP (DPC, OMB) for review
e 2/3 COB - EOP sends comments
e 2/6-2/9 — FMG revises
e 2/10-Launch

Beverly

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 12:37 PM

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

Subject: CIB with OS: OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care
Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Hello everyone,

The release date for the CIB has moved a couple times as OC is planning for other rollouts. Please see attached, the CIB
is now targeted to be released on Friday 2/10. It is currently under OS review with comments due on Monday; however,
| am checking with Perrie on whether the below schedule will be revised given the new 2/10 release date. | will keep you
posted.

e 1/19 —Send to I0S (Rachel) for Review

e 1/23 COB — Rachel sends comments

e 1/25-FMG revises

e 1/26 9am — Send to EOP (DPC, OMB) for review
e 1/30 12pm — EOP sends comments

e 1/30-FMG revises

e 1/310r2/1 - lLaunch (depending on comments?)
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Beverly

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 3:34 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS)
<Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart
(CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: DUE WEDS 1/11: OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB
Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Jonathan, | agree with your analysis below. Thanks.

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 2:47 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)
<Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
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

OL appears to be arguing thati (b)(5)
: (b)(5) They are, of course, but that is not the only motivating factor in issuing

e i (b)(5) 5

(b)(3)

(b)(5) iHowever, | wanted to gauge the temperature of others to see how we wanted to

approach this.
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 2:12 PM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold,
Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>;
Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN @cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: DUE WEDS 1/11: OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health
Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Hello, I am adding a SP link (below) for the reactive statement with OL comments/edits (attached) to be to aligned
with the updated CIB and Q/As. Will these changes impact the OA briefing paper? We normally wait until we have
clearance comments before going to OA, but | understand we are on a somewhat tight timeline.

OC reconciled the comments. | did move the reconciled version of the CIB and Q/As to SharePoint (below). Please see
attached with separate line edits/comments for full disclosure from OL and OGC. Please make edits in the reconciled

version.

HC Related Taxes CIB

Q/As Taxes CIB

Reactive Statement - Tax CIB

Beverly

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 4:31 PM

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

Subject: RE: OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related
Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Thanks, Beverly. | think some of the line edits are visible in the CIB, but many by OL are not visible. Is there a version
with the line edits visible?

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 3:34 PM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold,
Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>;
Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS)
<Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS) <Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS)
<Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>
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Subject: OGC-OL Passback: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes
and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Hello,

Please see attached with OL and OGC comments. Can you take a look and let me know when you’ll be able to turn
around clean versions? As a reminder, next step is R2 CMS and the OCD will concurrently send it directly to Rachel in
10S, Sara Sills in OMB (Rory | did mention to Perrie that we shared and advanced copy with OMB), and Jessica Schubel in
DPC to review.

Thanks

Beoorly

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 4:29 PM

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

Subject: RE: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold
Harmless Arrangements

Looks good. | will circle back if there are any questions. Thank you all.

Beverly

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 4:08 PM

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

My edits are in and this is good to go. Thanks, all!

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 2:47 PM

To: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>;
Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS)
<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>

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

Thanks Kristin,

Based on your comments would the below edits work? Please others review Kristin’s comments in the attached and

make edits here =» reactive that was drafted by OC by COB today.
Thanks

From: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 2:19 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
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

| made some suggestions.

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 1:33 PM

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

Subject: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold
Harmless Arrangements

Thanks Kristin,

Status update: OCD confirmed we are still aiming for 1/23. OCD is awaiting OGC comments (if any) on the CIB. Once the
CIB clears Comms, the OCD will send it directly to Rachel in 10S, Sara Sills in OMB (Rory | did mention to Perrie that we
shared and advanced copy with OMB), and Jessica Schubel in DPC to review.

In addition due COB today - Here is the reactive that was drafted by OC for the CIB. Please let me know if you
have edits to the reactive statement developed by OC.
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Thanks

Beverly

From: Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 9:45 AM

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

Subject: RE: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Thanks Beverly. Idefeq_IQ__Q_thers_hut.dgrf.t.i.._._._._.-._ (b)(S) H
would not recommend: (b)(5)

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 8:46 AM

To: Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS)
<Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart (CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard
(CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia
(CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Good morning and HNY! &

Looping others. All Comms clearance comments on the CIB are due from commenters on 1/5. Please hold the
attached FCHCO comments until all other comments on the CIB are received. | will need clean and redlined
comments once all comments are received.

In addition due 12pm tomorrow 1/5 - Here is the reactive that was drafted by OC for the CIB. Please let me
know if you have edits to the reactive statement developed by OC.

Thank you

Beverly

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 3:57 PM

To: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS) <Beverly.Boston@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia (CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>
Cc: Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS) <Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE: Internal Q&As for CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Hi, Beverly and Lia. Would you mind making should make sure the attached track changes based on a few suggestions
from Tim make it into the final version? Please let me know if you have any questions.
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Thanks,
Rory

From: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS)

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 3:49 PM

To: Engelhardt, Tim (CMS/FCHCO) <Tim.Engelhardt@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: FOR CLEARANCE: Internal Q&As for CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Hi Tim,

Happy New Year. | appreciate you taking the time to review and to comment. Thanks for catching the typo and for
highlighting where we could be more precise to avoid misinterpretations. We’ll update the draft CIB to address the
comments/edit. Thanks again.

Rory

From: Engelhardt, Tim (CMS/FCHCO) <Tim.Engelhardt@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 3:16 PM

To: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: FOR CLEARANCE: Internal Q&As for CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

Rory —

| understand the CIB was FYl-only, but | feel compelled to share with you a few things in the attached. | was only reading
it to try to learn the policy, but there is a place in the CIB where a reader could easily take away the wrong message. And
a typo.

Tim Engelhardt (he/him)
Medicare-Medicaid Coordination Office
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
202.690.6277

INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW: This information has not been publicly disclosed and may be privileged and confidential. It is for internal government use only and must
not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive the information. Unauthorized disclosure may result in prosecution to the full extent of the law.

From: CMS CLEARANCES <CLEARANCES@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 1:35 PM

To: Worstell, Megan (CMS/OFM) <Megan.Worstell@cms.hhs.gov>; Czajkowski, John (CMS/OFM)
<John.Czajkowski@cms.hhs.gov>; Plater, Morris (CMS/OFM) <Morris.Plater@cms.hhs.gov>; Stokes-Murray (He/Him),
Heinz (CMS/OFM) <KHeinz.Stokes-Murray@cms.hhs.gov>; Tierney, Janet (CMS/OFM) <Janet.Tierney@cms.hhs.gov>;
Kelsey, Ashley (CMS/OFM) <Ashley.Kelsey@cms.hhs.gov>; Carmichael, Wanda (CMS/OFM)
<Wanda.Carmichael@cms.hhs.gov>; Benns, Antoinette (CMS/OFM) <Antoinette.Benns@cms.hhs.gov>; Richter
(she/her), Liz (CMS/CM) <elizabeth.richter@cms.hhs.gov>; Rice, Cheri (CMS/CM) <Cheri.Rice@cms.hhs.gov>; Ahern,
Robert (CMS/CM) <Robert.Ahern@cms.hhs.gov>; Mays, Beth (CMS/CM) <Beth.Mays@cms.hhs.gov>; Blackford
(she/her), Carol (CMS/CM) <Carol.Blackford@cms.hhs.gov>; Pequighey, Susan (CMS/CM)
<Susan.Pequigney@cms.hhs.gov>; Farran, Patti (CMS/CM) <Patti.Farran@cms.hhs.gov>; Beder, Victoria (CMS/CM)
<Victoria.Beder@cms.hhs.gov>; Feaster, Simone (CMS/CM) <simone.feaster@cms.hhs.gov>; Uebersax, Julie (CMS/CM)
<Julie.Uebersax@cms.hhs.gov>; Held, William (CMS/CM) <William.Held@cms.hhs.gov>; OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA)
<Meghan.OToolel@cms.hhs.gov>; Labonte, Christiane (CMS/CM) <Christiane.Labonte @cms.hhs.gov>; Martin, Kristi
(CMS/CM) <Kristina.Martin@cms.hhs.gov>; Turco, Molly (CMS/CM) <Molly.Turco@cms.hhs.gov>; Jacobs, Douglas
(CMS/CM) <Douglas.Jacobs@cms.hhs.gov>; Hunter, Leah (CMS/CM) <Leah.Hunter@cms.hhs.gov>; CMS CPI Clearance
Box <CPI Clearance Box@cms.hhs.gov>; Hart, Bradley (CMS/CPI); Lindstrom, Jennifer (CMS/CPI)
<Jennifer.Lindstrom@cms.hhs.gov>; Mills, George (CMS/CPI) <george.mills@cms.hhs.gov>; Brentzel, Ingrid (CMS/CPI)
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<Ingrid.Brentzel@cms.hhs.gov>; Graham, John (CMS/CPI) <John.Graham@cms.hhs.gov>; Wilson-Coe, Tomiko (CMS/CPI)
<Tomiko.Wilson-Coe@cms.hhs.gov>; Allen, Nakia (CMS/CPI) <nakia.allen-mcghee@cms.hhs.gov>; Ahmad, Namirah
(CMS/CPI) <Namirah.Ahmad@cms.hhs.gov>; Barkai, Melissa (CMS/CPI) <Melissa.Barkai@cms.hhs.gov>; Coates, Nikita
(CMS/CPI) <Nikita.Coates@cms.hhs.gov>; Mitchell, Dashe (CMS/CPI) <Dashe.Mitchell@cms.hhs.gov>; Tott, Karen
(CMS/CPI) <Karen.Tott@cms.hhs.gov>; Stevenson, Bryant (CMS/CPI) <bryant.stevenson@cms.hhs.gov>; Oelschlaeger,
Allison (CMS/OEDA) <Allison.Oelschlaeger@cms.hhs.gov>; Shatto, Andrew (CMS/OEDA)
<Andrew.Shatto@cms.hhs.gov>; Hitchcock, Katherine (CMS/OEDA) <Katherine.Hitchcock@cms.hhs.gov>; Harper,
Bernice (CMS/OEDA) <Bernice.Harper@cms.hhs.gov>; CMS Front Office - CCIIO Clearances <FrontOffice-
CClIOClearances@cms.hhs.gov>; Wu (he/him), Jeff (CMS/CCIIO) <Jeff. Wu@cms.hhs.gov>; Wilson, Lisa (CMS/CCIIO)
<lisa.wilson@cms.hhs.gov>; Oconnor, Nancy (CMS/OPOLE) <Nancy.OConnor@cms.hhs.gov>; Rosta (she/her), Sara
(CMS/CCIIO) <Sara.Rosta@cms.hhs.gov>; Arapi, Leslie (CMS/OPOLE) <Leslie.Arapi@cms.hhs.gov>; Frimpong, Janny
(CMS/CCIIO) <Janny.Frimpong@cms.hhs.gov>; Brooks, Kiahana (CMS/CCIIO) <Kiahana.Brooks@cms.hhs.gov>; Cantwell,
Kathleen (CMS/OSORA) <Kathleen.Cantwell @cms.hhs.gov>; Garcia, Vanessa (CMS/OSORA)
<Vanessa.Garcia@cms.hhs.gov>; Jackson, Marilyn (CMS/OSORA) <Marilyn.Jackson@cms.hhs.gov>; Barnett Sherrill
(She/Her), Alexis (CMS/OSORA) <Alexis.Sherrill@cms.hhs.gov>; Taylor, Isabel (CMS/OSORA)
<lsabel.Taylor@cms.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Erin (CMS/OSORA) <erin.palmer@cms.hhs.gov>; Unruh, Patti (CMS/OSORA)
<Patti.Unruh@cms.hhs.gov>; Khan, Farooq (CMS/OSORA) <Faroogq.Khan@cms.hhs.gov>; Lafferty, Tiffany (CMS/OSORA)
<Tiffany.Lafferty@cms.hhs.gov>; Parham, William (CMS/OSORA) <WILLIAM.PARHAM @cms.hhs.gov>; Jones, Martique
(CMS/OSORA) <Martique.Jones@cms.hhs.gov>; Phan, Thomas (CMS/OSORA) <Thomas.Phan@cms.hhs.gov>;
Edmondson-Parrott, Michele (CMS/OSORA) <michele.edmondsonparrott@cms.hhs.gov>; Miller, Ruth-Sam
(CMS/OSORA) <Ruth.Miller@cms.hhs.gov>; Lilley, Edward (CMS/OSORA) <Edward.Lilley@cms.hhs.gov>; McLemore,
Monica (CMS/OSORA) <Monica.McLemore@cms.hhs.gov>; Witherspoon, Tia (CMS/OSORA)
<Tia.Witherspoon@cms.hhs.gov>; CMS OIT Correspondence <OITCorrespondence @cms.hhs.gov>; Howden, Catherine
(CMS/0C) <Catherine.Howden@cms.hhs.gov>; Tross, Jason (CMS/OC) <Jason.Tross@cms.hhs.gov>; Wagner, Rachel
(CMS/0C) <Rachel.Wagner@cms.hhs.gov>; Fortin-Garcia, Carolina (CMS/OC) <Carolina.Fortin-Garcia@cms.hhs.gov>;
Boykin, Jibril (CMS/OC) <lJibril.Boykin@cms.hhs.gov>; Dinges, Enrico (CMS/OC) <Eric.Dinges@cms.hhs.gov>; Joy-Bush,
Keya (CMS/OC) <keya.joy-bush@cms.hhs.gov>; Martin, Patrice (CMS/OC) <Patrice.Martin@cms.hhs.gov>; Mengel,
Jonathan (CMS/OC) <Jonathan.Mengel@cms.hhs.gov>; Myers, Gregory (CMS/OC) <Gregory.Myers@cms.hhs.gov>;
Smith, Aaron (CMS/OC) <Aaron.Smith@cms.hhs.gov>; Sokol, Lisa (CMS/OC) <Lisa.Sokol@cms.hhs.gov>; Thorn, Raymond
(CMS/0C) <Raymond.Thorn@cms.hhs.gov>; Washington, April (CMS/OC) <April. Washington@cms.hhs.gov>; Trucil,
Daniel (CMS/OC) <Daniel.Trucil@cms.hhs.gov>; Ryan, Lorraine (CMS/0OC) <lorraine.ryan@cms.hhs.gov>; Schinderle,
Elizabeth (CMS/OC) <elizabeth.schinderle @cms.hhs.gov>; Mahoney, Christine (CMS/0OC)
<Christine.Mahoney@cms.hhs.gov>; Brager, Mark (CMS/OC) <Mark.Brager@cms.hhs.gov>; Clemens, Kristen (CMS/0OC)
<Kristen.Clemens@cms.hhs.gov>; Reeves, Alison (CMS/OC) <Alison.Reeves@cms.hhs.gov>; Walker, Chantel (CMS/OC)
<Chantel.Walker@cms.hhs.gov>; Chambers, Gwendolyn (CMS/0OC) <Gwendolyn.Chambers@cms.hhs.gov>; Gross,
Jessica (CMS/OC) <Jessica.Gross@cms.hhs.gov>; Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Wallace,
Mary (CMS/OC) <Mary.Wallace@cms.hhs.gov>; Aldana, Karen (CMS/OC) <Karen.Aldana@cms.hhs.gov>; Bradley, Tasha
(CMS/OC) <Tasha.Bradleyl@cms.hhs.gov>; Toomey, Mary (CMS/OC) <Mimi.Toomey@cms.hhs.gov>; Perkins, Valerie
(CMS/OC) <Valerie.Perkins@cms.hhs.gov>; Williams, Tamika (CMS/OC) <Tamika.Williams@cms.hhs.gov>; Patrick,
Michele (CMS/0OC) <Michele.Patrick@cms.hhs.gov>; Mazzone, Maria (CMS/OC) <Maria.Mazzone@cms.hhs.gov>;
Pressley, Erin (CMS/OC) <Erin.Pressley@cms.hhs.gov>; Miner, Amy (CMS/OC) <Amy.Miner@cms.hhs.gov>; Harmatuk,
Frances (CMS/OC) <Frances.Harmatuk@cms.hhs.gov>; Reilly, Megan (CMS/OC) <Megan.Reilly@cms.hhs.gov>; Gordon,
Erin (CMS/OC) <Erin.Gordon@cms.hhs.gov>; Franklin, Julie (CMS/OC) <Julie.Franklin@cms.hhs.gov>; Winer, Rachel
(CMS/0C) <Rachel.Winer@cms.hhs.gov>; Dinicolo, Kelly (CMS/OC) <Kelly.Dinicolo@cms.hhs.gov>; Shaham, Lauren
(CMS/0OC) <Lauren.Shaham1@cms.hhs.gov>; Walen, Alyssa (CMS/OC) <Alyssa.Walen@cms.hhs.gov>; Jenkins, Courtney
(CMS/0C) <Courtney.Jenkins@cms.hhs.gov>; Broccolino, Michele (CMS/OC) <Michele.Broccolino@cms.hhs.gov>; Booth,
Jon {CMS/OC) <Jon.Booth@cms.hhs.gov>; Hennessy, Amy (CMS/OC) <Amy.Hennessy@cms.hhs.gov>; Costello, Stefanie
(CMS/0C) <Stefanie.Costello@cms.hhs.gov>; Mclver, LaShawn (CMS/OMH) <LaShawn.Mclver@cms.hhs.gov>; Finch,
Wanda (CMS/OMH) <Wanda.Finch@cms.hhs.gov>; Gentry, Pamela (CMS/OMH) <Pamela.Gentry@cms.hhs.gov>;
Peddicord-Austin, Ashley (CMS/OMH) <Ashley.Peddicord-Austin@cms.hhs.gov>; Young, Brian (CMS/OMH)
<Brian.Young@cms.hhs.gov>; Fleisher, Lee (CMS/CCSQ) <Lee.Fleisher@cms.hhs.gov>; Ling, Shari (CMS/CCSQ)
<Shari.Ling@cms.hhs.gov>; Schreiber, Michelle (CMS/CCSQ) <Michelle.Schreiber@cms.hhs.gov>; lwugo, Jeneen
(CMS/CCSQ) <jeneen.iwugo@cms.hhs.gov>; Spence, Ashley (CMS/CCSQ) <Ashley.Spence@cms.hhs.gov>; Jenkins,
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Courtney (CMS/0OC) <Courtney.Jenkins@cms.hhs.gov>; Hakim, Alyson (Aly) (CMS/CMCS) <Alyson.Hakim@cms.hhs.gov>;
Appleton, Paige (CMS/CCSQ) <Paige.Appleton@cms.hhs.gov>; Moody-Williams, Jean (CMS/CCSQ)
<jean.moodywilliams@cms.hhs.gov>; Michael, Sean (CMS/CCSQ) <sean.michael@cms.hhs.gov>; Engelhardt, Tim
(CMS/FCHCO) <Tim.Engelhardt@cms.hhs.gov>; Vitolo, Sara (CMS/FCHCO) <Sara.Vitolo@cms.hhs.gov>; Perry, Nicole
(CMS/FCHCO) <Nicole.Perry@cms.hhs.gov>; Oconnor, Nancy (CMS/OPOLE) <Nancy.OConnor@cms.hhs.gov>;
Hammarlund, John (CMS/OPOLE) <john.hammarlund@cms.hhs.gov>; Collura, Paul (CMS/OPOLE)
<Paul.Collura@cms.hhs.gov>; Thomas, Pam (CMS/OPOLE) <Pam.Thomas@cms.hhs.gov>; Stupica-Dobbs, Kim
(CMS/OPOLE) <Kimberly.Stupica-Dobbs@cms.hhs.gov>; Hannigan, John (CMS/OPOLE) <John.Hannigan@cms.hhs.gov>;
Kerrigan, Maureen (CMS/OPOLE) <Maureen.Kerrigan@cms.hhs.gov>; Balch (she/her), Elissa (CMS/OPOLE)
<Elissa.Balch@cms.hhs.gov>; Sutton, Erin (CMS/OPOLE) <erin.sutton2@cms.hhs.gov>; Spitalnic, Paul (CMS/OACT)
<paul.spitalnic@cms.hhs.gov>; Cooper, Jill (CMS/OACT) <lJill.Cooper@cms.hhs.gov>; Croston, Diane (CMS/OACT)
<Diane.Croston@cms.hhs.gov>; CMS OLClearances <OLClearances@cms.hhs.gov>; Woronoff, Arielle (CMS/OL)
<Arielle. Woronoff @cms.hhs.gov>; Boulanger, Jennifer (CMS/OL) <Jennifer.Boulanger@cms.hhs.gov>; Keene, Danyail
(CMS/0L) <Danvyail.Keene@cms.hhs.gov>; Druckman, Jennifer (CMS/OL) <Jennifer.Druckman@cms.hhs.gov>; Oakes,
Meghan (CMS/OL) <Meghan.Oakes@cms.hhs.gov>; Newlin, Manda (CMS/OL) <Manda.Newlin@cms.hhs.gov>;
Stahlman, Mary Ellen (CMS/OL) <MaryEllen.Stahlman@cms.hhs.gov>; Martino, Maria (CMS/OL)
<Maria.Martino@cms.hhs.gov>; Mote, Katelyn (CMS/OL) <Katelyn.Mote@cms.hhs.gov>; Khalid, Zunaira (CMS/OL)
<Zunaira.Khalid@cms.hhs.gov>; Ryan, Dan (CMS/OL) <Dan.Ryan@cms.hhs.gov>; Upchurch, Talaiya (CMS/OL)
<Talaiya.Upchurch@cms.hhs.gov>; Kirchgraber, Kate (CMS/OL) <Kate.Kirchgraber@cms.hhs.gov>; Mauser, Gayle
(CMS/OL) <Gayle.Mauser@cms.hhs.gov>; Minor, Nevena (CMS/OL) <Nevena.Minor@cms.hhs.gov>; Estrada, Abuko
(CMS/OL); Barry, Meg (CMS/CMCS) <meg.barry@cms.hhs.gov>; Dawson, Andrew (CMS/OL)
<Andrew.Dawson@cms.hhs.gov>; Lewandowski, David (CMS/OL) <David.Lewandowski@cms.hhs.gov>; Miner, Imani
(CMS/OL) <Imani.Miner@cms.hhs.gov>; Goto, Meinan (CMS/OL) <Meinan.Goto@cms.hhs.gov>; Greene, Mary
(CMS/OAGM) <Mary.Greene@cms.hhs.gov>; Brown, Michelle (CMS/OAGM) <Michelle.Brown@cms.hhs.gov>;
Amburgey, Louise (CMS/OAGM) <Louise.Amburgeyl @cms.hhs.gov>; Waskiewicz, Beth (CMS/OAGM)
<beth.waskiewicz@cms.hhs.gov>; Tatum, Kimberly (CMS/OAGM) <Kimberly.Tatum@cms.hhs.gov>; Calabro, Alice
(CMS/OAGM) <Alice.Calabro@cms.hhs.gov>; Kelly, Ryan (CMS/OAGM) <Ryan.Kelly@cms.hhs.gov>; Hazelwood,
Antoinette (CMS/OAGM) <Antoinette.Hazelwood @cms.hhs.gov>; Schmitz, Stefanie (CMS/OAGM)
<Stefanie.Schmitzl@cms.hhs.gov>; Lanasa, Michele (CMS/OAGM) <Michele.Lanasa@cms.hhs.gov>; Eberhart, Christina
(CMS/OAGM) <Christina.Eberhart2@cms.hhs.gov>; Dionne.Brown@cms.hhs.gov; Rippey (she/her), Catherine
(CMS/OHI) <Catherine.Rippey@cms.hhs.gov>; Hamilton, Andrea (CMS/OHI) <andrea.hamilton@cms.hhs.gov>; Brauer
(he/him), Randy (CMS/OHI) <Randy.Brauer@cms.hhs.gov>; Slade, James (CMS/OHI) <James.Slade@cms.hhs.gov>;
Hernandez (she/her), Laura (CMS/OHI) <Laura.Hernandez@cms.hhs.gov>; Teal, Lela (CMS/CMCS)
<Lela.Teal@cms.hhs.gov>; Harris, Monica (CMS/CMCS) <Monica.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Harshman, Sara (CMS/CMCS)
<Sara.Harshman@cms.hhs.gov>; Stegmaier, Jason (CMS/CMCS) <Jason.Stegmaier@cms.hhs.gov>; Whelan, Ellen-Marie
(CMS/CMCS) <EllenMarie.Whelan@cms.hhs.gov>; Miller, Courtney (CMS/CMCS) <Courtney.Miller@cms.hhs.gov>; Janu,
Shanna (CMS/CMCS) <Shanna.Janu@cms.hhs.gov>; Dorsey, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <jennifer.dorsey@cms.hhs.gov>;
Fowler (she/her), Liz (CMS/CMMI) <Liz.Fowler@cms.hhs.gov>; Tabe-Bedward, Arrah (CMS/CMMI)
<arrah.tabebedward@cms.hhs.gov>; Rushton, Andrew (CMS/CMMI) <Andrew.Rushton@cms.hhs.gov>; Dziak, Kathleen
(CMS/CMMI) <Kathleen.Dziak@cms.hhs.gov>; Cardin, Megan (CMS/CMMI) <Megan.Cardin@cms.hhs.gov>; OToole,
Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.OToolel@cms.hhs.gov>; Wells, Carrie (CMS/CMMI) <Carrie.Wells1@cms.hhs.gov>;
Barberi, Jade (CMS/CMMI) <Jade.Russell@cms.hhs.gov>; Doherty, Theresa (CMS/CMMI)
<Theresa.Doherty@cms.hhs.gov>; Anderson, Jessica (CMS/CMMI) <jessica.anderson@cms.hhs.gov>; McGinley, Katelynn
(CMS/CMMI) <katelynn.mcginley@cms.hhs.gov>; Greene, Mary (CMS/OBRHI) <Mary.Greenel@cms.hhs.gov>; McClain,
Rena (CMS/OBRHI) <Rena.McClain1l@cms.hhs.gov>; Jackson, Michelle (CMS/CPI) <Michelle.Jackson@cms.hhs.gov>;
Ratchford, Deneen (CMS/OAGM) <Deneen.Ratchford@cms.hhs.gov>; St. Louis, Aileah (CMS/OC)
<Aileah.St.Louis@cms.hhs.gov>; Blum, Jonathan (CMS/OA) <Jonathan.Blum@cms.hhs.gov>; Ellis (she/her), Kyla
(CMS/OA) <Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov>; Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Boulanger, Jennifer
(CMS/0L) <Jennifer.Boulanger@cms.hhs.gov>; Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>;
OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.OToolel @cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA)

<Erin.Richardson @cms.hhs.gov>; Woronoff, Arielle (CMS/OL) <Arielle. Woronoff@cms.hhs.gov>; Yao, Kristiana
(CMS/OA) <Kristiana.Yaol@cms.hhs.gov>; CMS-CQISCOCMO®@ees.hhs.gov; Ling, Shari (CMS/CCSQ)
<Shari.Ling@cms.hhs.gov>; Wild, Richard (CMS/CCSQ) <Richard.Wild@cms.hhs.gov>; Nilasena, David (CMS/CCSQ)
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<David.Nilasena@cms.hhs.gov>; Wolfe, Ashby (CMS/CCSQ) <Ashby.Wolfel@cms.hhs.gov>; Fisher, Barbara (HHS/OGC)
<Barbara.Fisher@HHS.GOV>; Rainer, Melanie Fontes (OS/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Smalley, Elizabeth
(HHS/ASPA) <Elizabeth.Smalley@hhs.gov>; Levin, Michael (HHS/ASPA) <Michael.Levin@hhs.gov>; HHSPress@hhs.gov;
releases@hhs.gov

Cc: CMS CLEARANCES <CLEARANCES@cms.hhs.gov>; Dinges, Enrico (CMS/OC) <Eric.Dinges@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: FOR CLEARANCE: Internal Q&As for CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

***Please copy Enrico Dinges and on ALL responses pertaining to this item when replying to
CMS Clearances.***

Please see attached internal gas for review. The informational bulletin is FYI ONLY. Thank you.
Comments Due: 1:00 PM ET Thursday, January 5, 2023
All: For your review and input. Concurrent HHS/CMS review.

Title: Internal Q&As for CMCS informational bulletin on health care related taxes and hold harmless
arrangements.
Agency/Office: CMCS

Subject/Description: CMS will release an informational bulletin on health care related taxes and hold harmless
arrangements involving the redistribution of Medicaid payments. This informational bulletin responds in part to
questions CMS has received regarding the statutory and regulatory requirements applicable to health care-related taxes,
including in connection with proposals to implement or renew Medicaid managed care state directed payments (SDPs).
There will be a reactive statement, listserv message, and internal questions-and-answers for this item.

COMMs Materials for Rollout: Internal Q&As

Deadline for COMMS Clearance comments: Thursday, January 5 by 1:00 PM

Requested Release date: 2/7/2023

INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW:

This information has not been publicly disclosed and may be privileged and confidential. It is for internal
government use only and must not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive
the information. Unauthorized disclosure may result in disciplinary action or prosecution to the full extent of the
law.
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Message

From: _Endelman.(he/him)..lonathan {CMS/CMCQE (b)(6)
(b)(6)
Sent: 2/14/2023 9:10:12 PM .
To: Boston. Beverly (CMS/CMCS); (b)(6) e
(b)(ﬁ) Arnold, Charlie
(b)(6) ;
(b)(6) . iClark, Jennifer
i (h)(6) ; :
(h)(6) , EGoIdstein, Stuart
| (b)(6) s |
(b)(6) ‘ i Cuno, Richard
(b)(6) 5 .
(b)(6) {Gavens, Jay
(b)) .
(b)(6) IFerguson, Dorothy
{h)B) i _
(b)(6) iCurry, Celestine
{bMB) i
; (b)(6) Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
q (b)(6) ; _
(b)(ﬁ) . , Kimble, Davida
(b)(6) ’
(b)(6)
CC: owe._ Ran (CASLCMCS) (h)M /) .
(b)(G) EMaccarroII, Amber
(b)(6) i
(b)(6) Silanskis, Jeremy
FIV7-3Y i '
( b) (6) adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)
Subject: RE: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS
Beverly,
| think addingé (b)(5)
(b)(5) | thinki (h\(5)
(b)(5)
(b)(5) . Florida, like Texas, stated that they did not plan to request the attestations because they did
RAE helievie That We ot thev_had the autharitv to ask for them. ) think (h)MR)

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3:20 PM

To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>; Arnold, Charlie (CMS/CMCS)
<Charlie.Arnold@cms.hhs.gov>; Clark, Jennifer (CMS/CMCS) <Jennifer.Clark@cms.hhs.gov>; Goldstein, Stuart
(CMS/CMCS) <STUART.GOLDSTEIN@cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>; Gavens,
Jay (CMS/CMCS) <Jay.Gavens@cms.hhs.gov>; Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCS) <Dorothy.Ferguson@cms.hhs.gov>;
Curry, Celestine (CMS/CMCS) <Celestine.Curry@cms.hhs.gov>; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS) <Kristin.Fan@cms.hhs.gov>;
Kimble, Davida (CMS/CMCS) <Davida.Kimble@cms.hhs.gov>

Cc: Howe, Rory (CMS/CMCS) <Rory.Howe@cms.hhs.gov>; Maccarroll, Amber (CMS/CMCS)
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy.Silanskis@cms.hhs.gov>; adams, lia
(CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

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
its health-related tax. The state was previously made aware of this coming FMR in a companion letter issued as part of the SDP
approval in September 2022. The FMR will review the state’s operation of and supervision_over. its Local Provider Particination Fund._._._._._
(LPPF) health care-related tax program as a source of Florida’s non-federal share (b)(5)

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

Beoerly

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
o 1/19 — Send-tolOS{Rachel-forreview
o 1/24 COB—Rachelclears
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

Subject: CIB with OS: OGC-OL Passbhack: Status and Follow Up on Reactive Statement DUE COB TODAY: CIB Health Care
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
I am checking with Perrie on whether the below schedule will be revised given the new 2/10 release date. | will keep you
posted.

e 1/19 —Send to I0S (Rachel) for Review

e 1/23 COB — Rachel sends comments

e 1/25—-FMG revises

e 1/26 9am — Send to EOP (DPC, OMB) for review
e 1/3012pm — EOP sends comments

e 1/30-FMG revises

e 1/310r 2/1 - Launch (depending on comments?)

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

OL appears to be arguing that! (b)(5)
L _______________ (b)(5) They are, of course, but that is not the only motivating factor in issuing
the CIB. (b)(5)

(b)(5) i However, | wanted to gauge the temperature of others to see how we wanted to

approach this:
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

Thanks, Beverly. |think some of the line edits are visible in the CIB, but many by OL are not visible. Is there a version
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

I made some suggestions.

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

<STUART.GOLDSTEIN@ cms.hhs.gov>; Cuno, Richard (CMS/CMCS) <Richard.Cuno@cms.hhs.gov>

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

Thanks Beverly. | defer to others but don’t think the edits are helpful for the CIB. It was carefully crafted language. |
would not recommend accepting these changes.

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

INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW: This information has not been publicly disclosed and may be privileged and confidential. Itis for internal government use only and must
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
(she/her), Carol (CMS/CM) <Carol.Blackford@cms.hhs.gov>; Pequigney, Susan (CMS/CM)
<Susan.Pequigney@cms.hhs.gov>; Farran, Patti (CMS/CM) <Patti.Farran@cms.hhs.gov>; Beder, Victoria (CMS/CM)
<Victoria.Beder@cms.hhs.gov>; Feaster, Simone (CMS/CM) <simone.feaster@cms.hhs.gov>; Uebersax, Julie (CMS/CM)
<Julie.Uebersax@cms.hhs.gov>; Held, William (CMS/CM) <William.Held@cms.hhs.gov>; OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA)
<Meghan.OToolel@cms.hhs.gov>; Labonte, Christiane (CMS/CM) <Christiane.Labonte@cms.hhs.gov>; Martin, Kristi
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
<Ingrid.Brentzel@cms.hhs.gov>; Graham, John (CMS/CPI) <John.Graham @cms.hhs.gov>; Wilson-Coe, Tomiko (CMS/CPI)
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
<Patti.Unruh@cms.hhs.gov>; Khan, Farooq (CMS/OSORA) <Faroog.Khan@cms.hhs.gov>; Lafferty, Tiffany (CMS/OSORA)
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
(CMS/0C) <Rachel.Wagnher@cms.hhs.gov>; Fortin-Garcia, Carolina (CMS/OC) <Carolina.Fortin-Garcia@cms.hhs.gov>;
Boykin, Jibril (CMS/OC) <Jibril.Boykin@cms.hhs.gov>; Dinges, Enrico (CMS/OC) <Eric.Dinges@cms.hhs.gov>; Joy-Bush,
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
Daniel (CMS/OC) <Daniel.Trucil@cms.hhs.gov>; Ryan, Lorraine (CMS/OC) <lorraine.ryan@cms.hhs.gov>; Schinderle,
Elizabeth (CMS/OC) <elizabeth.schinderle@cms.hhs.gov>; Mahoney, Christine (CMS/OC)
<Christine.Mahoney@cms.hhs.gov>; Brager, Mark (CMS/OC) <Mark.Brager@cms.hhs.gov>; Clemens, Kristen (CMS/OC)
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
(CMS/0C) <Tasha.Bradleyl @cms.hhs.gov>; Toomey, Mary (CMS/OC) <Mimi.Toomey@cms.hhs.gov>; Perkins, Valerie
(CMS/0OC) <Valerie.Perkins@cms.hhs.gov>; Williams, Tamika (CMS/OC) <Tamika.Williams@cms.hhs.gov>; Patrick,
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
(CMS/OC) <Lauren.Shaham1@cms.hhs.gov>; Walen, Alyssa (CMS/OC) <Alyssa.Walen@cms.hhs.gov>; Jenkins, Courtney
(CMS/0C) <Courtney.Jenkins@cms.hhs.gov>; Broccolino, Michele (CMS/OC) <Michele.Broccolino@cms.hhs.gov>; Booth,
Jon (CMS/OC) <Jon.Booth@cms.hhs.gov>; Hennessy, Amy (CMS/OC) <Amy.Hennessy@cms.hhs.gov>; Costello, Stefanie
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
Courtney (CMS/OC) <Courtney.Jenkins@cms.hhs.gov>; Hakim, Alyson (Aly) (CMS/CMCS) <Alyson.Hakim@cms.hhs.gov>;
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
<Arielle.Woronoff@cms.hhs.gov>; Boulanger, Jennifer (CMS/OL) <Jennifer.Boulanger@cms.hhs.gov>; Keene, Danyail
(CMS/OL) <Danvyail.Keene@cms.hhs.gov>; Druckman, Jennifer (CMS/OL) <Jennifer.Druckman@cms.hhs.gov>; Oakes,
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
(CMS/0L) <Gayle.Mauser@cms.hhs.gov>; Minor, Nevena (CMS/OL) <Nevena.Minor@cms.hhs.gov>; Estrada, Abuko
(CMS/0L); Barry, Meg (CMS/CMCS) <meg.barry@cms.hhs.gov>; Dawson, Andrew (CMS/OL)
<Andrew.Dawson@cms.hhs.gov>; Lewandowski, David (CMS/OL) <David.Lewandowski@cms.hhs.gov>; Miner, Imani
(CMS/OL) <Imani.Miner@cms.hhs.gov>; Goto, Meinan (CMS/OL) <Meinan.Goto@cms.hhs.gov>; Greene, Mary
(CMS/OAGM) <Mary.Greene@cms.hhs.gov>; Brown, Michelle (CMS/OAGM) <Michelle.Brown@cms.hhs.gov>;
Amburgey, Louise (CMS/OAGM) <Louise.Amburgeyl@cms.hhs.gov>; Waskiewicz, Beth (CMS/OAGM)
<beth.waskiewicz@cms.hhs.gov>; Tatum, Kimberly (CMS/OAGM) <Kimberly.Tatum@cms.hhs.gov>; Calabro, Alice
(CMS/OAGM) <Alice.Calabro@cms.hhs.gov>; Kelly, Ryan (CMS/OAGM ) <Ryan.Kelly@cms.hhs.gov>; Hazelwood,
Antoinette (CMS/OAGM) <Antoinette.Hazelwood@cms.hhs.gov>; Schmitz, Stefanie (CMS/OAGM)
<Stefanie.Schmitz1@cms.hhs.gov>; Lanasa, Michele (CMS/OAGM) <Michele.Lanasa@cms.hhs.gov>; Eberhart, Christina
(CMS/OAGM) <Christina.Eberhart2@cms.hhs.gov>; Dionne.Brown@cms.hhs.gov; Rippey (she/her), Catherine
(CMS/OH]I) <Catherine.Rippey@cms.hhs.gov>; Hamilton, Andrea (CMS/OHI) <andrea.hamilton@cms.hhs.gov>; Brauer
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
Rena (CMS/OBRHI) <Rena.McClain1@cms.hhs.gov>; Jackson, Michelle (CMS/CPI1) <Michelle.Jackson@cms.hhs.gov>;
Ratchford, Deneen (CMS/OAGM) <Deneen.Ratchford@cms.hhs.gov>; St. Louis, Aileah (CMS/0C)
<Aileah.St.Louis@cms.hhs.gov>; Blum, Jonathan (CMS/OA) <Jonathan.Blum@cms.hhs.gov>; Ellis (she/her), Kyla
(CMS/0A) <Kyla.Ellis@cms.hhs.gov>; Harris, Will (CMS/OA) <William.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Boulanger, Jennifer
(CMS/0L) <Jennifer.Boulanger@cms.hhs.gov>; Katch (she/her), Hannah (CMS/OA) <Hannah.Katch@cms.hhs.gov>;
OToole, Meghan (CMS/OA) <Meghan.OToolel@cms.hhs.gov>; Richardson (she/her), Erin (CMS/OA)

<Erin.Richardson @cms.hhs.gov>; Woronoff, Arielle (CMS/OL) <Arielle.Woronoff@cms.hhs.gov>; Yao, Kristiana
(CMS/OA) <Kristiana.Yaol@cms.hhs.gov>; CMS-CQISCOCMO@ees.hhs.gov; Ling, Shari (CMS/CCSQ)
<Shari.Ling@cms.hhs.gov>; Wild, Richard (CMS/CCSQ) <Richard.Wild@cms.hhs.gov>; Nilasena, David (CMS/CCSQ)
<David.Nilasena@cms.hhs.gov>; Wolfe, Ashby (CMS/CCSQ) <Ashby.Wolfel@cms.hhs.gov>; Fisher, Barbara (HHS/OGC)
<Barbara.Fisher@HHS.GOV>; Rainer, Melanie Fontes (0OS/OCR) <Melanie.Rainer@hhs.gov>; Smalley, Elizabeth
(HHS/ASPA) <Elizabeth.Smalley@hhs.gov>; Levin, Michael (HHS/ASPA) <Michael.Levin@hhs.gov>; HHSPress@hhs.gov;
releases@ hhs.gov

Cc: CMS CLEARANCES <CLEARANCES@cms.hhs.gov>; Dinges, Enrico (CMS/OC) <Eric.Dinges@cms.hhs.gov>

Subject: FOR CLEARANCE: Internal Q&As for CIB Health Care Related Taxes and Hold Harmless Arrangements

***Pplease copy Enrico Dinges and on ALL responses pertaining to this item when replying to
CMS Clearances.***
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Please see attached internal gas for review. The informational bulletin is FYl ONLY. Thank you.
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

CMS001218cv1579



Message

From: Boston, Beverly (CMS/CMCS)E (b)(G) i
i (b)(6)
Sent: 2/14/2023 9:24:57 PM .
To: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS‘ (b)(6) .
(0] | |
(b)(6) | |
(b)(6) iArnold, Charlie
(b)(6) ,
(b)(6) iClark, Jennifer
(h\/(R) : ‘
'! (b)(G) EGoIdstein, Stuart
(b)(6) i .
(b)(6) iCuno, Richard
(b)(6) ]

(b)(6) Gavens, Jay

(b)(G) Ferguson, Dorothy
(b)(6) Curry, Celestine

(b)(G) ; Fan, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)
(b)(6) Kimble, Davida

(b)(6)
cc: _Maccarroll, Ambet (b)(6) L
i (b)(6) _ iSilanskis, Jeremy
(b)(6) ; _
(b)(6) adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)
i (b)(6) i '
5 (b)(6) i
Subject: RE: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Hi Jonathan,

Thanks for the edits. | did add Stuart’s edit below in blue. The Reactive Statement is internal only so the edits appear fine
to me. 1did not see any *tweaks* to the CIB which is good. Rory/Amber/Jeremy, please confirm any final edits to the
“reactive” and also clear the final CIB. Rory, please note actions for 2/17 below.

(1) final *tweaks* to the final CIB here = Final Taxes CIB

(1) Please review the FMR Reactive Statement and let me know if there are edits:
On Wednesday, February 22, the Florida Deputy Secretary for Medicaid Tom Wallace will receive a letter notifying the state of the
engagement by CMCS of a Financial Management Review (FMR) of Florida’s managed care state directed payments (SDPs) funded by
its health-related tax. The state was previously made aware of this coming FMR in a companion letter issued as part of the SDP
approval in September 2022. The FMR will review the state’s operation of and suueryLs.th over. JIsLocaLPrl‘c;)yLderPartlcuo.atJQn_Eund

(LPPF) health care-related tax program as a source of Florida’s non-federal share ;
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Thanks

Beverly

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 4:10 PM

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

Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Beverly,
| think addind (b)(5)
(b)(5) Florida, like Texas, stated that they did not plan to request the attestations because they did
not believe that we or they had the authority to ask for them. | think! (b)(5)
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
approval in September 2022. The FMR will review the state’s operation of and supervision over its Local Provider Participation Fund
(LPPF) health care-related tax program as a source of Florida’s hon-federal share.g (b)(5)

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

s Friday 2/17 — Rory Action: prior to Taxes CIB being released, FMG will contact the Missouri SMD regarding a
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

| was wondering about that one as well. |1 don’t think it would be appropriate to add a managed care pre-print reference
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
o 1/19 —Sendtol0S{Rachel-forreview
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

e 1/23 COB - Rachel sends comments

e 1/25—-FMG revises

e 1/26 9am — Send to EOP (DPC, OMB) for review
e 1/30 12pm — EOP sends comments

e 1/30-FMG revises

e 1/310r2/1-Launch (depending on comments?)

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

OL appears to be arguing that (b)(5)

(b)(5) They are, of course, but that is not the only motivating factor in issuing '
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the CIB.. (b)(S)

(b)(3)

(b)(5) EHowever, | wanted to gauge the temperature of others to see how we wanted to

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

make edits here = reactive that was drafted by OC by COB today.
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
(CMS/CPI) <Nikita.Coates@cms.hhs.gov>; Mitchell, Dashe (CMS/CPI) <Dashe.Mitchel|@cms.hhs.gov>; Tott, Karen
(CMS/CPI) <Karen.Tott@cms.hhs.gov>; Stevenson, Bryant (CMS/CPI) <bryant.stevenson@cms.hhs.gov>; Oelschlaeger,
Allison (CMS/OEDA) <Allison.Qelschlaeger@cms.hhs.gov>; Shatto, Andrew (CMS/OEDA)
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
(CMS/CCIIO) <Janny.Frimpong @cms.hhs.gov>; Brooks, Kiahana (CMS/CCIIO) <Kiahana.Brooks@cms.hhs.gov>; Cantwell,
Kathleen (CMS/OSORA) <Kathleen.Cantwell @cms.hhs.gov>; Garcia, Vanessa (CMS/OSORA)
<Vanessa.Garcia@cms.hhs.gov>; Jackson, Marilyn (CMS/OSORA) <Marilyn.Jackson@cms.hhs.gov>; Barnett Sherrill
(She/Her), Alexis (CMS/OSORA) <Alexis.Sherrill@cms.hhs.gov>; Taylor, Isabel (CMS/OSORA)
<Isabel.Taylor@cms.hhs.gov>; Palmer, Erin (CMS/OSORA) <erin.palmer@cms.hhs.gov>; Unruh, Patti (CMS/OSORA)
<Patti.Unruh@cms.hhs.gov>; Khan, Farooq (CMS/OSORA) <Farooq.Khan@cms.hhs.gov>; Lafferty, Tiffany (CMS/OSORA)
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
Monica (CMS/OSORA) <Monica.McLemore @cms.hhs.gov>; Witherspoon, Tia (CMS/OSORA)
<Tia.Witherspoon@cms.hhs.gov>; CMS OIT Correspondence <OITCorrespondence@cms.hhs.gov>; Howden, Catherine
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
Jonathan (CMS/0OC) <Jonathan.Mengel@cms.hhs.gov>; Myers, Gregory (CMS/OC) <Gregory.Myers@cms.hhs.gov>;
Smith, Aaron (CMS/OC) <Aaron.Smith@cms.hhs.gov>; Sokol, Lisa (CMS/OC) <Lisa.Sokol@cms.hhs.gov>; Thorn, Raymond
(CMS/0C) <Raymond.Thorn@cms.hhs.gov>; Washington, April (CMS/OC) <April.Washington@cms.hhs.gov>; Trucil,

CMS001231¢cv1579



Daniel (CMS/OC) <Daniel.Trucil@cms.hhs.gov>; Ryan, Lorraine (CMS/OC) <lorraine.ryan@cms.hhs.gov>; Schinderle,
Elizabeth (CMS/OC) <elizabeth.schinderle@cms.hhs.gov>; Mahoney, Christine (CMS/OC)
<Christine.Mahoney@cms.hhs.gov>; Brager, Mark (CMS/OC) <Mark.Brager@cms.hhs.gov>; Clemens, Kristen (CMS/OC)
<Kristen.Clemens@cms.hhs.gov>; Reeves, Alison (CMS/OC) <Alison.Reeves@cms.hhs.gov>; Walker, Chantel {CMS/OC)
<Chantel.Walker@cms.hhs.gov>; Chambers, Gwendolyn (CMS/OC) <Gwendolyn.Chambers@cms.hhs.gov>; Gross,
Jessica (CMS/OC) <Jessica.Gross@cms.hhs.gov>; Alexander, Bruce (CMS/OC) <Bruce.Alexander@cms.hhs.gov>; Wallace,
Mary (CMS/OC) <Mary.Wallace@cms.hhs.gov>; Aldana, Karen (CMS/OC) <Karen.Aldana@cms.hhs.gov>; Bradley, Tasha
(CMS/0C) <Tasha.Bradleyl @cms.hhs.gov>; Toomey, Mary (CMS/OC) <Mimi.Toomey@cms.hhs.gov>; Perkins, Valerie
(CMS/0C) <Valerie.Perkins@cms.hhs.gov>; Williams, Tamika (CMS/OC) <Tamika.Williams@cms.hhs.gov>; Patrick,
Michele (CMS/OC) <Michele.Patrick@cms.hhs.gov>; Mazzone, Maria (CMS/OC) <Maria.Mazzone@cms.hhs.gov>;
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
Jon {(CMS/OC) <Jon.Booth@cms.hhs.gov>; Hennessy, Amy (CMS/OC) <Amy.Hennessy@cms.hhs.gov>; Costello, Stefanie
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
<paul.spitalnic@cms.hhs.gov>; Cooper, Jill (CMS/OACT) <Jill.Cooper@cms.hhs.gov>; Croston, Diane (CMS/OACT)
<Diane.Croston@cms.hhs.gov>; CMS OLClearances <OLClearances@cms.hhs.gov>; Woronoff, Arielle (CMS/OL)
<Arielle.Woronoff@cms.hhs.gov>; Boulanger, Jennifer (CMS/OL) <Jennifer.Boulanger@cms.hhs.gov>; Keene, Danyail
(CMS/0L) <Danyail.Keene@cms.hhs.gov>; Druckman, Jennifer (CMS/OL) <Jennifer.Druckman@cms.hhs.gov>; Oakes,
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
(CMS/0L) <Imani.Miner@cms.hhs.gov>; Goto, Meinan (CMS/OL) <Meinan.Goto@cms.hhs.gov>; Greene, Mary
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

<Stefanie.Schmitzl @cms.hhs.gov>; Lanasa, Michele (CMS/OAGM) <Michele.Lanasa@cms.hhs.gov>; Eberhart, Christina
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
<lela.Teal@cms.hhs.gov>; Harris, Monica (CMS/CMCS) <Monica.Harris@cms.hhs.gov>; Harshman, Sara (CMS/CMCS)
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

***please copy Enrico Dinges and on ALL responses pertaining to this item when replying to
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

b)(6) |

From: _Ferguson, Dorothy (CMS/CMCSis--.-,v--_u_,w.-.r-m-w.__-_,_w=,,-vw--._;_-_"w.,-r.ww__-,-_,_-_r,_,-m-m-w-mr-.-.-m;-mw‘-,\- --------- 4,
(b)(6)
Sent: 2/14/2023 9:26:30 PM . ,
To: _Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCSE (b)(6) S
i (b)(6) | Boston, Beverly
(b)(6)

Arnold, Charlie
Clark, Jennifer

; Goldstein, Stuart

]; Cuno, Richard
]; Gavens, Jay
Curry, Celestine

“an, Kristin (CMS/CMCS)

Kimble, Davida

]

cc: Howe, Rory: (h)MA) 5 _
(b)(G) EMaccarroII, Amber
(b)(6) t Silanskis, Jeremy
(h\(&) i .
(b)(6) i adams, lia (CMS/CMCS)
(b)A) 5
(b)(6)
Subject: RE: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

The only edit | had is the quarterly report for MO is 12/31/2022 not 12/21/2022. | changed highlighted in yellow red
font.

Thanks,

Dorothy Ferguson, 214-767-6385

Director

Division of Financial Operations West, FMG, CMCS
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)

From: Endelman (he/him), Jonathan (CMS/CMCS) <Jonathan.Endelman@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3:10 PM

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

CMS001235¢cv1579



(CMS/CMCS) <Lia.Adams@cms.hhs.gov>
Subject: RE: DUE COB TODAY: :TAXES HOLD HARMLESS CIB ROLLOUT ACTIONS

Beverly,

| think adding (b)(5)
(b)(5) { Florida, like Texas, stated that they did not plan to request the attestations because they did

not believe that we or they had the authority to ask for them. I think (b)(5)

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

(1) First We are gearing up to rollout the Taxes CIB on Friday and need to make sure we're aligned on actions.
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

(LPPF) health care-related tax program as a source of Florida’s non-federal sharé (b)(5)

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

¢ Friday 2/17 — Rory Action: prior to Taxes CIB being released, FMG will contact the Missouri SMD regarding a
focused CMS-64 review of the state’s inpatient/outpatient Federal Reimbursement Allowance (FRA) hospital tax
and will review expenditures for quarter ended 12/31/2022 .

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
<Amber.MacCarroll@cms.hhs.gov>; Silanskis, Jeremy (CMS/CMCS) <Jeremy